vy

.'ll‘{‘ﬂl'idli't‘
MEETING AGENDA
AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

TUESDAY, December 10, 2024, 10:30 A.M.

{THE AGENDA PACKET IS ONLINE AT HY TP /MWW AFFORDABLECOMMUNITYLIVING. ORG)

MEETING LOCATION: 326 W, Katella Ave., Suite 4L, Orange, CA 92867
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL

3. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Any Board Member who has a conflict of interest regarding any scheduled agenda item should declare the
conflict at this time.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS (No action may be taken)

Members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda, if it is within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the Board. Individual comments will be limited to 2 maximum of 3 minutes, and time
may not be yielded to another person. Matters presented during the public comment period may not be

discussed ar acted upon,
PLEASE SEE PAGE 3 FOR HOW TO COMMENT ON ANY ITEM VIA MAIL OR EMAIL.
5. CONSENT CALENDAR

All iterns listed on the Consent Calendar will be acted upon by a single motion and vote of the Board, unless
a Board member or member of the public requests separate deliberation for an item.

Item 1 Election of Officers and Board Members

Item 2 Acceptance of Audit and Election of Audit Committee Members
Item 3 Ratification of AVAG Board Members

ltem 4 Approve San Bernardino Rent Increases for 80% of CPl as allowed

under the San Bernardino City Rent Control Ordinance

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES for March 7, 2024, meeting.

7. NEW BUSINESS

8. COMMENTS/REPORTS

A brief report on notable topics of Board business shail be made. The Brown Act does not allow for
discussion or Board action dunng this fime.



Item 1 Staff Report - Management Occupancy Report

Item 2 Staff Report — Management Contracts Summary Report
Item 3 Staff Report — Audited YE 6-30-2024 Financial Statement
Item 4 Staff Report — Grant Programs Report

tem 5 Staff Report — Veterans Program Report

Item 6 Staff Report — Mojave Project Update

9. CLOSED SESSION- No items Scheduled

The public wilt have a limit of 3 minutes to comment on Closed Session item{s) prior 10 the Board
adjourning inte Closed Session.

10. ADJOURNMENT

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

| hereby certify under penalty of perjury, under the iaws of the State of
California that the foregoing agenda was posted at the meeting location, at
326 W. Kateila Ave., Suite 4L, Orange, CA 92867 public exterior bulletin
board, and the website www.affordablecommunityliving.crg at least 72
hours prior to the meeting in accordance to the Ralph M. Brown Act.
Posted this 5 Day of December, 2024.

/s/Aimee Molsbertry

ADA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, and the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, the
Board will make every effort to make reasonable modifications or accommodations from individuals with disabilities.
Contact Aimee Molsberry at (714) 7444993 or info@affordablecommunityliving.org (email) at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements for accessibility.

NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS
Pursuant fo California Constitution Article 1), Section [V, establishing English as the official language for the
Siate of California, and in accordance with California Code of Civil Procedures Section 185, which requires
proceedings before any State Court to be in English, notice is hereby given ihat all proceedings before the Affordable
Living Community Corporation shall be in English, and anyone wishing to address the Board is required o have a
translator present who will take an oath to make an accurate translation from any language not English into the
English ianguage.




PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES

REMOTE VIEWING
¢ There will be no remote viewing available for this meeting.

SUBMITTING PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR THE RECORD H

for them to be distributed to the Board. Written comments will not be read aloud at the
meeting, but will be reported as received for the record.

ACCEPTABLE METHODS OF SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS
* Via USPS Mail: Mail comments to PO Box 10029 Santa Ana, CA 92711

e Via Email; Mail to info@affordablecommunityliving.org
e Indicate Agenda Item # in the subject line.

¢ Oral Comments In-Person: The Board Chair will ask the public if anyone wishes ta comment,
and you may raise your hand.




AGENDA PACKET

12-10-2024 Board Meeting

NOTE: Any documents that are not privileged provided to a majority of the Board
after distribution of the agenda packet, regarding any item on this agenda,
will be made available for public inspection upon request.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

ltem 2: Audit Committee Minutes

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

MINUTES: March 7, 2024, 10:30 am. Board Meeting

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8

Item 1. Management Occupancy Report

Item 2: Management Contracts Summary Report
Item 3: Audited YE 6-30-2024 Financial Statement
Item 4. Grant Program Surmmary

item 5: Veteran Program Report

ltem 6: Mojave Project Update Report



AGENDA PACKET

12-10-2024 Board Meeting

NOTE: Any documents that are not privileged provided to a majority of the Board
after distribution of the agenda packet, regarding any item on this agenda,
will be made available for public inspection upon request.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

Item 2: Audit Committee Minutes

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

MINUTES: March 7, 2024, 10:30 a.m. Board Meeting

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8

ltem 1. Management Occupancy Report

Item 2. Management Contracts Summary Report
item 3: Audited YE 6-30-2024 Financial Statement
[tem 4: Grant Program Summary

ltem 5: Veteran Program Report

Item 6: Mojave Project Update Report



Agenda 5, Item 2

Audit Committee Minutes



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORP
alTordagde living, NONPROFIT CORPS
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
Minutes
October 24, 2024, 9:30am

Attendees:; Brad Carr, CPA, Audit Committee Member — attended via phone
Tom LaCroix, Audit Committee Member - attended via phone
Jess Maxcy, Audit Committee Member — attended via phone
Gary Brendzel, ACL COO and Guest Attendee — attended in person
Aimee Molsberry, SCI President and Guest Attendee — attended in person
Jeffrey McKennan , RAMS Auditor and Guest Attendee — attended via phone
Gardenya Duran, RAMS Auditor and Guest Attendee — attended via phone

1. A report of the findings of the Audit Committee will be presented to the ACL and Nonprofit
Corp Boards at the annual meetings as well as confirmation of Committee Members.

2 The committee inquired as to whether there were any concerns with internal control
procedures or any compliance issues. Jeff from RAMS responded that there were no
concemns or issues as reflected in the notes sections of the statements.

3. All statements were reviewed and discussed individually, and questions/comments
addressed to RAMS and changes requested are as set for on Exhibit A.
a. Rancho Meridian —Only regular audit performed but they still review for internai
controls and compliance issues.
b. Sequoia Plaza -Only regular audit performed but they still review for internal

controls and compliance issues
c. Glen Aire —~Only regular audit performed but they still review for internal controls

and compliance issues
d. Pacific Palms ~Only regular audit performed but they still review for internal

controls and compliance issues

e. Friendly Village/Hillside —Only regular audit performed but they still review for
internal controls and compliance issues.

f. Orangewood - Only regular audit performed but they still review for internal
controls and compliance issues.

g. Sunrise Village - Only regular audit performed but they still review for internal
controls and compliance issues.

h. Affordable Community Living Corporation — Only regular audit performed on this
corporation which has four parks included, Santiago Estates Mojave, Santiago
Silvercreek, Santiago Estates Grandview and Ninth Street MHP.

4. RAMS fees charged for this audit:
*Seven separate nonprofit corporations: $9,000 each. This includes Sequoia, Rancho,

Pacific Palms, Glen Aire, Orangewood, Sunrise, Friendly Village/Hillside.
*Parent corporation: $16,000. This includes Ninth Street, Grandview, Mojave, Silver

Creek.

5. RAMS fees to be charged for 2024-2025 audit:
*Seven separate nonprofit corporations: $8,000 each. This includes Sequoia, Rancho,

Pacific Palms, Glen Aire, Orangewood, Sunrise, Friendly Village/Hillside.

1



*Parent corporation: $16,000. This includes Ninth Street, Grandview, Mojave, Silver
Creek.

Jeff and Gardenya were thanked and they left the meeting.

6. A motion was made by Jeff to accept the audited statements with the changes discussed.
Brad seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed unanimously.

7. A motion was made by Brad to retain the auditing services of RAMS and accept the fees
for next fiscal year as presented. Jess seconded the motion and all members were in
favor. The motion passed unanimously and will be presented to the main boards for final

approval.

8 A motion was then made by Jess to adjourn the Audit Committee meeting. Brad
seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed unanimously.



EXHIBIT A

Question/Comments Presented to RAMS Auditors

Changes to all statements:

*Transfers section — for ACL, the transfers will include a table and for the individual nonprofit
statements, the transfer section will be in sentence form.

*Transfers section - make consistent the formats, grammar, underlines, etc...

ACL:
*The term “One Note” is used several times relating to each park. Reword to single note or other

preferred terminology.
*Page 16 - change “each institution” to say one because relates to only one bank.

Sequoia:
*Note regarding future forgiveness of loan to be reworded per approved new verbiage.

*Page 8 ~ Mortgage Protection Insurance is zero, so delete line.

Qrangewood:

*Page 4 and 7 - the paragraph on right side, bottom of page 4 includes a 103,151 figure that doesn’t
match its counterpart on page 7.

*Page 8 - Net decrease in Cash should be Net increase

*Page 8 - Reclassification issue with prepaid expenses and prepaid insurance



Agenda 6

Minutes



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF
AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION
A California Non Profit Public Benefit Corporation

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY

LIVING CORPORATION, a California Non Profit Public Benefit Corporation (the
“Corporation”) was held on March 7, 2024, at 10:30 a.m., at 326 W Katella Avenue,
Suite 41, Orange, California 92867 pursuant to notice duly given.

1. Call to Order

2. Rolt call. The following directors were present at the meeting:

Gary A. Brendzel
Dennis Kazarian
Barry Cole
Thomas LaCroix
John Yeandle
Jess Maxcy
Ramon Rodriguez
Jim Duffy

Who together constitute a quorum of the authorized number of directors of the
Corporatiost.

Staff Present:

Richard Simonian

Aimee Molsberry

Shontele Simonian

Marla Merhab Robinson

Guest Present
David Yegenian




As a quorum of directors were present, Gary Brendzel called the meeting to order
and Marla Merhab Robinson agreed to act as Secretary of the meeting and record the

minntes.

Item 3. No Board member reported having a conflict of interest on an
agenda item.

Item 4. There were no public comxments on any topic not on the agenda.

Item 5. Consent Calendar

Motion to approve the consent calendar made by John Yeandle, seconded
by Ramon Rodriguez. AYES: 8 BOARD MEMBERS: Gary A. Brendzel, Deonis
Kazarian, John Yeandle, Barry Cole, Thomas LaCroix, Ramon Rodriguez. Jim Duffy and
Jess Maxcy. NOES: 0 BOARD MEMBERS

Richard Simonian introduced David Yegenian with a narrative on his
history.

Item 6. Approval of Minutes. Jess Maxcy mtoved to approve the minutes of
the December 12, 2023 meeting, the motion was seconded by Thomas LaCroix and
unanimously approved.

Irem 7, New Business. No new business.

Item 8. Comments\Reports. No reports.

Item 9. Closed Session. No items discussed.




Item 10. Adjournment. There being no further business to come before the
Board, Barry Cole moved to adjourn, which was seconded by Jolm Yeandle and
unanimously cartied. The meeting adjourned.

4 .

\v%\/wﬁé}uww
Marta Merhab Robinson
Secretary of the Meeting

Gary A. Brendzel
Chairman




Agenda 8, Item 1

Management Occupancy Report



2SBAIOUL A[ITOWE [810} Q1(° 1§ “Jeak ISE[ SB aures “aoeds;()7§ I0] 25BAIOUI 3XU SI ¢7/1/T — WAS

3SBIIOUT A[YIUOW [B10) (396§ ‘ooeds (] $ 1@ a5B2I0UT ISB] Sem $TOT/1/L — OIS

3SBAIDUWY ATYIUOW [810} (0§ ‘aoeds 1ad (1§ Je asearour Ise] sem +7/1/S — DSS

‘pieoq >.n_ ﬁvkwo.ﬂﬂmm JTTdD JO o408 S[emO[[2 U1 a5ealdUl [Tim PUR aS8aldUl IXaU 51 ¢7/1/f — INSN

CTES MO
LLES Tay S3WOH ¢ pardnaog v} *anefo
005$ YSIH 5107 6 %%8 R aaefoly sajelsy oBenues WAS
SEHE MO
1468 Say awoy | pardnoag YOy ‘ojuNel UBg
6693 USIH 5107 ¢ %06 8¢ MIIApURID) s3JRIST oBeyURS  OFS
£LE% MmO
STrg Bay SOWIOH 97 paidnooQ BUOZIIY ‘PIOJJBS
SLy$ UBIY §1077 ¢ %t9 8 NR31D) I2A[LS OBRIURS  DSS
9TTE MO
SLPS Bay paudnong BIULIOMIRD) ‘Outpielag ueg
7L9$ UsIH 107 1 %66 601 dHW 193218 HIUIN  JASN
ey saredg yaedg
SO pue Auedndg | w10l
YUYy §10 JUBIB A

Bunooy pieog $20Z ‘01 Jaquass(q
A} 10§ ¥20T ‘0¢ J9GUIBAON JO Se NOILVIWNOLNI ADNVINIDO

'ddO3 ONIAIT ALINNIWINOD 3718VaH044dV

180d3Y 44VIS INTJWIOVNVYIN

*SISBAIIUT JUIY

_..____H.._H._C._.“.H..



Agenda 8, item 2

Management Contracts Summary Report



Contracts: as of November 30,2024

Original principle of contracts: $11,844,614.83 / current principal balance $9,404,603.05

Total Contracts: 137

Highest contract value: $165,245.34 / Lowest contract value: $14,798.43

Neo. of contracts at 5%: 12

Ne of contracts at 6%: 9

No of contracts at 7%: 48

No of contracts at 8%: 1

No of contracts at 8.95%: 1 AVE INTEREST RATE ___8.38%

No of contracts at 9.5%: 9

No of contracts at 9.9%: 12
No of contracts at 10%: 2
No of contracts at 10.25%: 1

No of contracts at 10.375%: 30
No of contracts at 10.95% 9
No of contracts at 12% 3

NODs currently issued: 9
Foreclosures done fiscal YTD 1

MONTHLY ACTIVITY:

SEPT 2024

AR at month end was $19,328.74
Late charges issued - $3,175.00
Loan Billing Amt - $119,528.84
Deposits - $118,559.78

OCT 2024

AR at month end was 517,419.36
Late charges issued - $2,175.00
Loan Billing Amt - $118,385.31
Deposits - $123,121.21

NOV 2024

AR at month end was $16,948.34
Late charges issued - $2,175.00
Loan Billing Amt $118,821.60

Deposits - $123,570.23



Agenda 8, Item 3
Audited YE 6-30-2024 Financial Statement



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Financial Statements and
Independent Auditor’s Report

Year Ended June 30, 2024



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Table of Contents

Exhibit Page
Independent Auditor's Report 1
Management's Discussion and Analysis 4
Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position A 8
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Position B 8
Statement of Cash Flows C 9
Notes te Financial Statements 11
Supplementary Information
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Mobile Home
Park Schedule One 28
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards 30



735 E. Carnepie e, Suoite 100
San Bernardino, CA 92408
909 #H8Y OBTI T

909 889 5161 F

CUNSCRa et

PARTMERS

et W g, A0 Gl

[T R R TTTST TWTTOLI AT R I Y
Penclened Ao Aainhn C A FIA ST
Jremwy MRS Dy, 0 P Y

Saaedriea D AU WA

RN S ivairz, 2 o b

[ERTIR T P N O Y (TR R LU O 1 NS T

Forry [P Sl S PA G eer Lie

MAMOGERS - BTARE
St Bbypey e A THRA

el o oneae Bar
oo Bl
ok A, €A

Joalann B labebeanaden, S04, MBA

[l S aedragesens Doneres 0 A B[
IS TRTN BT FR A

Sl el em, LA

Pl W ko BA

MEMBERS
Suiied inoan Jrstre of

S idised Folivng Accoomaanis

BOPS fhe ANTA Al
fai $EA P

fratal Auetis

io-ter

Ll sy aasieny of

el Pablie Aoty

Proud Member of
AliiottGiobalAlliance’

ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT LR
LRI PR b A R AR sl T A

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Honorable Board of Directors
Affordable Community Living Corporation
Santa Ana, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Affordable
Community Living Corporation as of and for the year ended June 30,
2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the entity’s basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of the Affordable
Community Living Corporation as of June 30, 2024, and changes in
its net position and its cash flows for the year ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States (Government Auditing Standards). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of entity and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating tc our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

-1-

STABILITY. ACCURACY. TRUST.



Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date,
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due tc fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intenticnal omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

+ Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal centrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

« Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about entity's ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable pericd of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.



Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis, as noted in the table of contents, be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
cerain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Mobile Home Park is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial

statements.

Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial

statements as a whole.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 31, 2024. on our consideration of the Corporation’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is 10 describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Corporation’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

fa A, Aﬁradu.myﬂ, Mmp? 2 /fc@ff, LLP,

San Bernarding, California
October 31, 2024



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

The Corporation

The  Affordable  Community Living
Corporation {Corporation) is organized and
operates as a nonprofit organization. The
Corporation was created for the purpose of
providing assistance to governmental
entities in their redevelopment efforts to
promote economic development within their
cities in order to increase the availabiiity of
low- and moderate-income housing within
their cities and to further include financial
assistance for housing to low- and
moderate-income  veterans and active
military or disabled veterans.

The Basic Financial Statements

Affordable Community Living Corporation is
engaged in activities that support itself
through revenue from lease income, and
fees for services. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements are
presented in the format prescribed for
proprietary funds by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

These financial statements consist of three
interrelated statements designed to provide
the reader with relevant, understandable
data about the Corporation’s financial
condition and operating results. They are (1)
the Statement of Net Position, (2) the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position, and (3) the
Statement of Cash Flows.

The Statement of Net Position presents the
Corporation's assets, liabilities and the
difference, or net position, between what is
owned and what is owed as of the last day
of the Corporation’s fiscal year. The
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position describes the
financial results of the Corporation’'s
operations for the year reported. These
results, or changes in net position, are

caused by the increases or decreases in the
bottom line of the Statement of Net Position.

The Statement of Cash Flows conveys {0
financial statement users how the
Corporation managed cash resources
during the year. This statement converts the
Change in Net Position presented on the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position into actual cash
provided by, or used for, operations. The
Statement of Cash Flows also details how
the Corporation obtains cash through
financing and investing activities and,
conversely, how cash is spent for these
purposes.

Summary of Financial Information and
Analysis

During the year ended June 30, 2024, the
Corporation’s total net position increased by
$513,704 from $8,672,280 to $9,185984.
Total assets and deferred outflow of
resources decreased $1,388,826 and
liabilities decreased $1,845,611.

The increase in net position can largely be
attributed tc nonoperating transfers from
subsidiaries totaling $1,453,000. The
decrease in total assets is largely due to a
decrease in receivables from related
entities.

The decrease in liabilities is due to the
retirement of long-term debt totaling
$1,156,189.



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Financial Statement Summary Unrestricted

{In Thousands}
The Corporation had $5963,153 at

June 30, 2024 in unrestricted net position.

T sl30/24 6130723
‘ Total  Assets & $30,508 $31,894
i Deferred Outflows of

Capital Assets

Resources
_ The Corporation’s capital assets as of
Total Liabilities 21,320 23,165 June 30, 2024, amounted to $14,990,836
(net of accumulated depreciation). This
! Operating Revenue 3,080 3,093 { investment in capital assets includes land,

{3,939) (3,814) leased land, construction in progress,
! buildings and improvements, and Office
Excess of Revenue ; furniture and equipment. Additions to capital
Over (Under) assets for the current fiscal year include
Expense {859) (721) | $120,000 of construction in progress and

1 $437,378 of depreciable assets. Deletions
totaled $281,880.

; Operating Expense

. Nonoperating
| Revenues (Expenses) 1,372 4314 !
: Long-Term Debt including Capital
: Change in Net Leases Payable

. Positon 513 3593
Position 813 359 11 une 30 2024, the Corporation's long-

term debt including capital leases payable
outstanding was $13,172,817. During the
year ended June 30, 2024, there were no

i
i
i
i

Categories of Net Position

The Corporation is required to present its
net position in three categories: [nvested in
Capital Assets, Restricted, and Unrestricted.

Net Investment in Capital Assets

At June 30, 2024, Net Investment in Capital
Assets included Property and Egquipment,
net of Accumulated Depreciation and
reduced by any bonds, mortgages, notes,
capital leases or cther borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction,
or improvement of those assets. Net
investment in capital assets carried a
balance of $3,232,831 at June 30, 2024.

additions to long-term debt and capital
leases payable and retirements totaled
$1,207,124.

Contacting the Corporation’s CFO

This financial report is designed to provide
our customers, investors, and creditors with
an overview of the Corporation's financial
operaticns and conditions. If you have
questions about this report or need
additional information, you may contact the
Corporation's CFO at P.O. Box 10029,
Santa Ana, CA 92711.



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Exhibit "A”
Page 10of 2
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2024
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash 1,070,438
Investments 105,168
Accounts receivabie, net 265,229
Prepaid expenses 2,824
Prepaid insurance 105,569
Mobile home inventory 4,153,671
Contracts receivable - current 243,984
Total Current Assets 5,946,881
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land 3,688,813
Construction in progress 120,000
Buildings and improvements 6,411,317
Office furniture and equipment 45179
Vehicles 108,489
Right to use asset - fand 7,041,234
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,438,296}
Total Capital Assets 14,990,836
Contracts receivable - non-current 9,515,383
Deposits 20,200
Total Noncurrent Assets 24,526,429
Total Assets 30,473,310
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOCURCES
Deferred loss on debt refunding 32,246
Total Deferred Cutflows of Resources 32,246

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-B6-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Exhibit “A”
Page 2 of 2
Statement of Net Position, Continued
June 30, 2024
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 190
Accrued liahilities 268,657
Security and other deposits 27,200
Accrued interest payable, current portion 186,178
Line of credit 806,046
Notes payable, current portion 1,480,088
Note payable, related party 2,623,000
Advance payable 80,000
Land leases payable, current portion 52,348
Total Current Liabilities 5,304,607
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accrued interest payable, long term portion 2,188,188
Note payable - City of San Bernardino 2,187,296
Notes payable, long term portion 4,797,878
Land leases payable 5,841,603
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 16,014,965
Totai Liabilities 21,318,572
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 3,232,831
Unrestricted 5,053,153
Total Net Position 9,185,984

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-7-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Exhibit "B”

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

QOPERATING REVENUES

Rentals $ 1,509,147
Litility income 437,436
City fees 12,534
Contributions 9,816
Late charges 37,680
Legal fee reimbursement 3,692
Workers' compensation refund 7,958

33,116

Other revenue
Reimbursements - satary and payroli {axes 105,089
Reimbursements - corporate expenses 7,582

Interest income 915,883
Total Cperating Revenues 3,080,033
OPERATING EXPENSES

Bad debt expense 27,984
Confracted services 85,050
Depreciation and amortization 563,433
Donations 250,000
Insurance expense 172,480
Interest expense 852,323
Lease expense 30,634
Legal expense 64,918
Low income assistance 67,149
Management and accounting services 106,338
Miscellangous expenses 15,852
Office expense 139,769
Outside services 14,443
Repairs and mainterance 147,701
Salaries, wages and benefits 551,601
Security 11,888
Taxes, licenses and permits 119,585
214,970

Tenant expense
Utilities 449,287

Veterans Program 13,100
Total Operating Expenses 3,938,503
Operating Loss (858,470)

NONOPERATING REVENUES {EXPENSES)

Loan costs (2,626)

Loss on disposal of assets (91,824)

Transfers from refated entities 1,453,000

Unrealized gains on investments 13,624
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 1,372,174
Change in Net Position 513,704

Net Position, previously reponted 8,729,199
Adjustment - correction of an error (56,919)
Net Position, beginning of year 8,672,280
Net Position, End of Year $ 9185884

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
8-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Exhibit “C"
Page 10f 2
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from tenants, including cash deposits $ 3012118
Workers' compensation refund 7.958
City fees 12,634
Reimbursements salary and payroll taxes 105,089
Reimbursements corporate expenses 7,682
Other revenue 43,032
interest received 815,883
Cash patd to suppliers {1,942,825)
Cash paid to employees (salaries and benefits) (591,601)
Interest paid (636,340}
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (See Page 10) 933,430
CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan costs 3,237
Principal payments for notes payable (1,156,180}
Repayments on line of credit (24,902}
Advances from related entity {869,994)
Transfers from related entities 1,453,000
Net Cash (Used for) Non-Capital Financing Activities (594,849)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Principal payments for land leases payable {50,935)
Acquisition of mobile home inventory {1,042,823)
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (557,378)
Net Cash {Used for) Capital and Related Financing Activities (1,651,136}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments (1,107,379)
Proceeds from sale of investments 1,318,331
Loans made 885,489
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 1,006,441
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents {216,114}
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 1,286,550
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 1,070,436

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-G



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Exhibit “C”
Page 2 of 2
Statement of Cash Flows, Continued
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Loss $ (858,470)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities:
Depreciation and amoriization 563,433
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts receivable, net 1,024,163
Prepaid insurance 4,868
Prepaid expenses (55)
Increase (Decrease)} in Liabilities:
Accounts payable (21,720)
Deposits 5675
Accrued liabilities {447}
Accrued interest payable 215,883
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 933,430

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-10-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

MNotes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

The Affordable Community Living Corporation (Corporation) is organized and operates as a
nonprofit organization. The specific purpose of the Corporation is to lessen the governmental
burdens by providing assistance to governmental entities in their efforts to promote economic
development and eliminate blighting conditions within such Cities, including, but not limited to,
assuming the ownership and operation of mobile home parks in order to increase the availability
of low and moderate income housing, and to further include financial assistance for housing to
low and moderate income veterans and active military or disabled veterans. The costs
associated with the Veterans Affordable Housing Program are reported as Donations and L.ow-

Income Assistance on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.

The Corporation acquired the following mobile home parks from the City of San Bernardino
Economic Development Agency (Agency) on July 1, 1897. Glen Aire Mobile Home Park,
Orangewood Mcbile Home Park, Friendly Village Mobile Home Park, Sequoia Plaza Mobile
Home Park, Pacific Palms Mobile Home Park, Tropicana Mobile Home Park, Ninth Street
Mobile Home Park and Rancho Meridian Mobile Home Park.

On April 1, 2001, the assets and liabilites of the Sequoia Plaza Mobile Home Park were
transferred to the Sequoia Plaza Mobile Home Park Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On April 1, 2001, the assets and liabilities of the Rancho Meridian Maobile Home Park were
transferred to the Rancho Meridian Mobile Home Park Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On December 31, 2001, the assets and liabilities of the Glen Aire Mobile Home Park were
transferred to the Glen Aire Mobile Home Park Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of the

Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On December 31, 2001, the assets and liabilities of the Pacific Palms Mobile Home Park were
transferred to the Pacific Palms Mobile Home Park Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of

the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On March 1, 2004, the assets and liabilities of the Friendly Village Mobile Home Park, dba
Santiago Hillside Estates, were transferred to the Friendly Village Mobile Home Park
Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On March 1, 2004, the assets and liabilities of the Orangewcod Mobile Home Park were
transferred to the Orangewood Mcbile Heme Park Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On November 4, 2004, the Corporation acquired the Sunrise Village Mobile Home Park located
in the City of Palm Springs, California. Upon purchase, the assets and liabilities of the Park
were transferred to the Santiago Sunrise Village Mebile Home Park Corporation, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

-11-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, {continued)

Nature of Activities, {continued)

On June 286, 20086, the Corporation sold the Tropicana Mobile Home Park.

On October 1, 2015, the Corporation entered into a land lease for the Santiago Silver Creek
Mobile Home Park (See Note §).

On November 10, 2021, the Corporation acquired the Santiago Estates Grandview Mobile
Home Park located in the City of San Jacinto, California.

On December 3, 2021, the Corporation acquired Santiago Estates Mojave Mobile Home Park
and entered into a land lease for the Park (See Note 5) located in the City of Mojave, California.

Basis of Accounting

The Corporation uses the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

The Corporation has elected to follow all pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB).

Net Position

Net Position is classified as follows:

Net investment in capital assets — This component of net position consists of capital assets,
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation reduced by the outstanding
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. If there are significant unspent related
debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of the debt attributable to the unspent proceeds are not
included in the calculation of net investment in capital assets. Rather, that portion of the debt is
included in the same net position component as the unspent proceeds.

Restricted net position — This component of net position consists of constraints placed on net
position use through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as threcugh debt
covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted net position — This component of net position consists of items that do not meet the
definition of “restricted” or “net investment in capital assets.”

A42-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Net Position, {continued)

It is the Corporation's policy to consider restricted — net position to have been depleted befere
unrestricted — net position is applied.

income Taxes

The Corporation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and is classified as an organization that is not a private foundation. A
comparable exemption has been granted by the State of California under the Revenue and

Taxation Code 23701(d).

The Corporation files informational tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdictions and the state of
California. The Corporation is subject to potential examination by taxing authorities for income
tax returns filed in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and the State of California. The tax years that
remain subject to potentiai examination for the U.S. federal jurisdiction are fiscal years June 30,
2021, and forward. The State of California tax jurisdiction is subject to potential examination for
fiscal years June 30, 2020, and forward.

Cash and Investments

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents inciude all highly
liquid investments (including restricted assets) with maturity of three months or less when
purchased. Cash and cash equivalents are presented on the balance sheet as cash.

investments are stated at fair value.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. No interest is
charged on these accounts. The affowance is estimated based on historical performance and
current economic conditions. Losses are charged to the reserve when management deems
further collection efforts will not produce additional recoveries. Periodically, management
evaluates the accounts and writes off any amounts considered uncollectible. On June 30, 2024,
the allowance for doubtful accounts was $3,852.

-13.



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, {continued)

Capital Assets

Property, plant and equipment with a cost of $2,000 or more are capitalized and recorded at
cost, except for denated assets, which are recorded at their acquisition value at the date of
donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset
or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized in proprietary funds. Depreciation has been
computed on the straight-line method over the assets’ estimated useful lives. The estimated
usefu! lives are as follows:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 57 years
Vehicles 5—7 years
Buildings and improvements 10 — 40 years

Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of ali financial instruments approximates fair value. The carrying amounts
for cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and short-term debt
approximate fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments. The fair value of
capital lease obligations and long-term debt approximates the carrying amounts hased upon the
Corporation’s expected borrowing rate for debt with similar remaining maturities and comparable
risk.

Deferred Qutflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred outfiows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows
of resources, represents a consumption of assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then. The Corporation oniy has
one item that qualifies for reporting in this category. [t is the deferred charge on refunding
reported in the statement of net position. A deferred charge on refunding results from the
difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is
deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

-14-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2024 are classified in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

Cash $ 1,070,436
Investmenis 105,168
$ 1,175,604

Cash as of June 30, 2024 consist of the following:

Cash on hand $ 300
Deposits with financial institutions 1,070,136
Investments 105,168

$ 1,175,604

Authorized Investments

The Corporation may invest in the following types of investments as authorized by the California
Government Code:

Securities of the U. S. Government or its agencies
Negotiable certificates of deposits

Bankers' acceptances

Commercial paper

Repurchase agreements

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its
fair value fo changes in market interest rates.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Corporation’s investments to market
interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the

Corporation's investments by maturity:

12 Months
Investment Type Fair Value or Less
U.S. Treasury obligations $ 105,168 § 105,168

-15-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS, (continued)

Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligations to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization.

Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California
Government Code or the Corporation’s investment policy and the actual rating as of year-end

for each investment type.

Minimum
Investment Type Amount Legal Rating Not Rated
U.8. Treasury obligations $ 105,168 N/A $ 105,168

Concentration Credit Risk

The investment policy of the Corporation contains no limitations on the amcunt that can be
invested in any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the Government Code. The Corporaticn
had no investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutuat funds, and
external investment poals) that represent 5% or more of the Corporation’s total investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depaository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit
risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of ifs investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California Government
Code and the Corporation’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the
following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial
institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in
an undivided coltateral pool heid by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by
the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral poot must
equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also
allows financial institutions to secure deposits by pledging first deed mortgage notes having a
value of 150% of the secured pubiic deposits.

As of June 30, 2024, the Corporation's deposits with financial institutions were $650,638 in
excess of federal depository insurance limits. On a quarterly basis the Corporation reviews the
financial condition of the institution that carries account balances exceeding the $250,000 FDIC

insurance amount.

-16-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS, (continued)

Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles provides the framework for measuring fair vaiue. The
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that pricritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value with Level 1 given the highest priority and Level 3 the lowest priority. The
three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows.

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the organization has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices inciuded within Level 7 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include the

following:
a. Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

b. Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not
active.

c. Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability {for
example, interest rates and yield curves cobservable at commonly gquoted
intervals, volatilities, prepayment speeds, loss severities, credit risks, and default

rates).

d. Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means {market-corrcborated inputs).

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or lability.

Fair value of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2024, were as follows:

Significant Other
Observable Inputs
Investment Type Fair Value (Level 2)
U.S. Treasury obligations $ 105,168 $ 105,168

17-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 3: CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2024 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 3688913 § - $ - $ 3,698,913
Construction in progress - 120,000 120,000
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 3,698,913 120,000 - 3,818,913
Capital assets, being depreciated/amertized:
Buildings and improvements 6,310,157 378,378 (277,218) 6,411,317
Office furniture and equipment 53,841 - {4,662) 49179
Vehicles 49,489 59,000 - 108,489
Right o use asset - land 7,041,234 - 7,041,234
Total capital assets, being
depreciated 13,454,721 437 378 {281,880) 13,610,218
Less accumulated depreciation/amortization for:
Buildings and improvements (1,783,228) (429.050) 185,394 (2,036,884
Office furniture and equipment (23,327) (8,507) 4,662 (27,172)
Vehicles {17.972) (10,681) - (28,653)
Right to use asset - land (230,392) (115,195 - (345,587)
Total aceumulated depreciation/amortization 2,064,819 (563,433) 180,058 (2,438,296)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated/amortized, net 11,389,802 {126,055} {91,824) 11,171,923
Total capital assets, net $ 15,088,715 & (6,055) § {(91.824) § 14,980,836

Depreciation and amortization expense for the year ended June 30, 2024 was $563,433.

NOTE 4: RELATED PARTY NOTE PAYABLE

On December 13, 2022, the Corporation borrowed a balance of $2,623,00C from the Sequoia
Piaza Mobile Home Park Corporation under a promissory note. The unpaid principal balance
accrues interest at a rate of 4.34% per annum, beginning on December 13, 2022, Monthly
interest-only payments are due to the lender in the amount of $9,487, commencing thirty days
from the date of the note and continuing the same day of each subsequent month thereafter.
The entire principal balance, along with any accrued but unpaid interest, is payable on demand
by the lender. The borrower may pay all or any part of the principal at any time without penalty,
with payments first applied to any accrued interest.

The following is a summary of changes in the related party note payable for the year ended
June 30, 2024:

Beginning Ending Due Within Accrued
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year Interest
$ 2,623,000 $ - 3 - $ 2,623,000 $ 2,623,000 $ 151,784

-18-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE &: LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended June 390, 2024

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Notes Payable:
Ninth Street $ 2,751,318 % - $ 44850 % 2,706,468 § 52,163
Grandview 2,232,788 - 42,858 2,189,832 46,259
Parent 2,450,949 - 1,068,383 1,382,566 1,382,566
Total Long-Term Debt  § 7435055 & - $1,156,189 § 8,278,866 $ 1,480,988

The annual requirements to amertize the long-term debt outstanding as of June 30, 2024,
including interest payments, are as follows:

Notes Payable

Ninth Street Grandview Parent
Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

2025 § 52163 § 148370 $ 46,259 $ 85619 § 1382566 % 52,501
2026 55,147 146,386 48,119 83,758 - -
2027 58,302 143,231 50,055 81,822 -
2028 61,251 140,282 52,068 79,809 -
2029 2,479,605 113,854 54,163 77,715 -

2030-2031 - - 1,938,168 178,645 -
Total $2706468 $ 693,123 $2189.832 § 587368 § 1382566 3 52,501

Notes Payable

Ninth Street Mobile Home Park, single note as follows:

Interest at 4.85%, monthly payments of $7,978 commencing March 1, 2013, through and
including February 1, 2043. Secured by a Deed of Trust on the real property located at 780
Ninth Street, San Bernardino, CA, the Ninth Street Mobile Home Park.

in March 2018, the Corporation refinanced the Mortgage Loan with a Promissory Note in the
amount of $2,831,500, issued by the Bank of Hemet (Lender). The principal and interest on the
Note is payable in 60 menthly installments of $16,794 commencing May 1, 2018, and on the
first day of each succeeding month until April 1, 2024, with interest calculated on the unpaid
principal balances using an interest rate of 5.50%. An interest rate change will cccur on May 1,
2024, interest will be calculated on the unpaid principal balances using the index rate in effect
as of the date (Weekly Average Yield on United States Treasury Securities adjusted tc a
Constant Maturity of One (1) Year), plus a margin of 3.00% with a floor rate of 5.50%. Beginning
May 1, 2024, principal and interest are payable in 60 monthly installments on the first day of
each month until April 1, 2029 (Maturity Date). On the Maturity Date, the balance of the principal
remaining unpaid of $1,801,409, plus accrued interest shall be due and payable. The Note is
secured by a Deed of Trust on the real property located at 780 Ninth Street, San Bernarding,
CA, the Ninth Street Mobile Home Park. The note contains an event of default that changes the
timing of repayment of outstanding amounts to become immediately due if the Corporation is
unable tc make payment.
-19-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE &: LONG-TERM DEBT, (continued)

Notes Payable, (continued)

Ninth Street Mobile Hoame Park, single note as follows, {continued):

The refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carry amount
of the old debt of $58,630. The difference is reported in the accompanying financial statements
as deferred outflows of resources and is being amortized through April 3C, 2029 using the
straight-line method of amortization. As a result of the refunding, the Corporation increase its
debt service cash flow by $463,351, resulting in an economic loss of $27,682 (calculated as the
difference between the debt service payments under the old and new debt discounted to
present value using the effective interest rate}.

The Note is subject to prepayment as of the date of the agreement, March 28, 2019. The
Corporation may prepay the indebtedness, in whole or in an amount equal to one or more
monthly payments of principal next due, provided that such payment is accompanied by the
prepayment penalty (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount so prepaid) set forth

below:

Prepayment Periods Prepayment Penaity
March 28, 2019 through March 31, 2021 3%
April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2023 2%
April 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024 1%
April 1, 2024, and thereafter None

Upon any declaration of the default, the timing of repayment of outstanding amounts may
become immediately due or the mortgaged property may be repossessed, and interest rate
shall immediately increase by adding an additional 5% point margin.

Santiago Estates Grandview Mobile Home Park, single note as follows:

On November 9, 2021, the Corporation obtained a Note with HCN Bank for $2,300,000 with a
maturity date of November 1, 2031. Interest at 3.95%, monthly payments of $10,990
commencing December 1, 2021, through and including November 1, 2031. Balance due on
June 30, 2024, is $2,189,832. At the end of the term a baltoon payment of $1,802,941 is due
and payable. Secured by a Deed of Trust on the real property located at 351 East Seventh
Street in the City of San Jacinto, California, the Santiago Estates Grandview Mobile Home Park.

-20-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 5: LONG-TERM DEBT, {continued)

Notes Payable, {continued)

Santiago Estates Grandview Mobile Home Park, single note as follows, (continued):

The Note is subject to prepayment as of the date of the agreement, December 1, 2021. The
Corporation may prepay the indebtedness, in whole or in an amount equal to one or more
monthly payments of principal next due, provided that such payment is accompanied by the
prepayment penalty (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount so prepaid) set forth
below:

Prepayment Pericds Prepayment Penalty
December 1, 2021 through October 31, 2022 4%
November 1, 2022 through October 31, 2024 3%
November 1, 2024 through October 31, 2025 2%
November 1, 2025 through October 31, 2026 1%
November 1, 2026 and thereafter None

Upon any declaration of the default, the timing of repayment of outstanding amounts may
become immediately due or the mortgaged property may be repossessed, and interest rate
shall immediately increase by adding an additional 5% point margin.

Outstanding Term Notes as follows:

Term Note 5 — Issued on January 28, 2018, monthly payments of $14,153 commencing
March 5, 2019 through and including January 5, 2024, and one payment on January 28, 2024,
with interest calculated on the unpaid principal balances using an interest rate based on the
prime rate as published daily in The Wall Street Journal, plus a margin of 0.25%. Secured by all
Assigned Retail Instailment Contracts and Security Agreements, Security Agreement Addenda,
Financing Agreements, and similar agreements, between the Corporation and various third
parties. The amount outstanding at June 30, 2024 was $1,382,566.

Term Note 6 — lssued on August 25, 2020, monthly payments of $12,195 commencing
October 5, 2020 through and including August 5, 2025, and one payment on September 5,
2025, with interest calculated on the unpaid principal balances using an interest rate based on
the prime rate as published daily in The Wall Street Journal, plus a margin of 0.25%. Secured
by all Assigned Retail Installment Contracts and Security Agreements, Security Agreement
Addenda, Financing Agreements, and similar agreements, between the Corporation and various
third parties. At June 30, 2024, the term note had been paid-in-full.

Term Notes 1 through 4 were paid in full during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. All term
notes contain an event of default that changes the timing of the repayment of outstanding
amounts to become immediately due if the Corporation is unable to make payment.

21-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 6: LEASES PAYABLE
Beginning Ending Bue Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
tand Leases Payable:
Santiago Silver Creek $4507924 % - $ 32894 $ 4475030 9 33,807
Santiago Estates of Mojave 2,436,962 - 18,041 2,418,921 18,541
Total Land Leases Payable $6944886 § - % 509035 §$ 6893851 % 52,348

Santiago Silver Creek Land L.ease

On October 1, 2015, the Corporation entered into a land lease for Santiago Silver Creek Mobile
Home Park location. The initial lease liability was recorded in the amount of $4,571,071. The
land is leased for a term of sixty-five (65) years, commencing on October 1, 2015, and
terminating on September 30, 2080, unless sooner terminated as provided within the ground
lease. The Corporation is required to make monthly payments as follows: A minimum monthly
ground rent of the greater of: eighteen percent (18%) of the gross rental income derived from
the Lessee's use of the Leased Land ("Operating Income”} or $143,000 for the first year of the
Lease term; and eighteen percent {18%) of the Operating Income or $156,000 for every year of
the Lease term thereafter. The lease has an implied interest rate of 2.74%. The amount
outstanding for the land lease payable at June 30, 2024 was $4,475,030. The value of the right
to use asset as of June 30, 2024 was $4,571,071 with accumulated amortization of $218,913

and is inciuded in right to use asset - land on Note 3.

Santiaqo Estate Mojave Land Lease

On November 18, 2021, the Corporation entered into a land lease for its new Santiago Estate of
Mojave Mobile Home Park location. The initial lease liability was recorded in the amount of
$2.470,163. The land is leased for a term of fifty-nine (59} years, commencing on December 1,
2021, and terminating on September 11, 2080, unless sooner terminated as provided within the
ground lease. The Corporation is required to make monthly fixed payments of $7,048. The lease
has an implied interest rate of 2.74%. The amount cutstanding for the land lease payable at
June 30, 2024 was $2,418,921. The value of the right to use asset as of June 30, 2024 was
$2.470,163 with accumulated amortization of $126,674 and is included in right to use asset -

fand on Note 3.

~22-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 6: LEASES PAYABLE, (continued)

The annual requirements to amortize the leases payable outstanding as of June 30, 2024,
including interest payments, are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2025 $ 52,348 § 188,240 % 240,588

2028 53,801 186,787 240,588

2027 55,293 185,295 240,588

2028 56,828 183,760 240,588

2028 58,404 182,184 240 588
2030-2034 317,246 885,694 1,202,940
2035-2038 363,771 839,189 1,202,940
2040-2044 417117 785,823 1,202,940
2045-2049 478,287 724,853 1,202,840
2050-2054 548,427 654,513 1,202,840
2055-2059 628,853 574,087 1,202,940
2060-2064 721,074 481,866 1,202,940
2065-2069 826,819 378,121 1,202,840
2070-2074 848,072 254,888 1,202,840
2075-2079 1,087,106 115,834 1,202,940
2080-2081 280,505 5,034 285,538

$ 6,893,951 % 6623928 § 13,517,879

NOTE T: NOTES PAYABLE - CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO

QOriginal Notes Payable

[n 1997, the Corporation secured eight notes from the Redevelopment Agency of the City of
San Bernardino in the aggregate amount of $4,187,296. The notes consisted of $1,942,648,
which constituted “unreimbursed expenses’ as defined in the Agreement for Purchase and Sale
and Joint Escrow Instructions by and between the Corporation and Agency, and $2,244,648,
which constituted the cumuiative total of installments of principal, and interest owed under the
Redevelopment Agency of the City of San Bernardino Promissory Notes made by the Agency.
The Sequoia Plaza, Rancho Meridian, Glen Aire, Pacific Palms, Orangewood, Friendly Village
and Ninth Street notes were repaid as part of the refunding of the Notes associated with those
Parks, and new notes were entered into when the Parks were transferred into their own
corporations, as discussed in Note 1. The entire balance of the note however, remained with the

Corporation.

On June 26, 2008, the Corporaticn sold the Tropicana Mobile Home Park and used a portion of
the proceeds to repay $1,806,203 of the Note. The Agency forgave an additional $1 ,284,941 of
the Note, and added accrued but unpaid interest of $371,144 which left a note balance of
$2,187,296 on June 30, 2006. During the year ending June 30, 2024, there were no additional
reductions in the note due to the Agency.

-23-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 7: NOTES PAYABLE — CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO, (continued)

Outstanding balances under the note accrues interest at 5.6%. The Note is unsecured. Principal
and interest payments are to be made from monies on deposit in the Surplus Fund to the extent
such funds are available through April 30, 2041. From May 1, 2041, to May 1, 2051, monthly
installment payments are required to pay off the note by its maturity date of May 1, 2051, The
balance of the note on June 30, 2024 was $2,187,296. The outstanding principal and accrued
interest payable balance of the note are reported as non-current liabilities on the Statement of

Net Position.

Effective February 1, 2012 the Note Payables were transferred to the City of San Bernardino as
the Housing Successor Agency in accordance with AB1x 26.

NOTE 8: LINE OF CREDIT

On July 4, 2023, the Corporation extended their $3,000,000 line of credit from First Choice
Bank, maturing on March 4, 2025. The line of credit bears an interest rate at prime plus 0.25%,
and on June 30, 2024, the rate was 4.5% per annum. It is secured by the collateral listed in the
Commercial Pledge Agreement. On June 30, 2024, the outstanding balance was $606,046 and
the amount of unused line of credit was $2,383,954.

NOTE 9: NET POSITION

Net investment in Capital Assets

Net position is classified as 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted, or 3) unrestricted.
Net position that was classified as net investment in capitat assets as of June 30, 2024, was

determined as follows:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation $ 14,990,836
Less:
Qutstanding principal balance of note payable {6,278,866)
Outstanding principal balance of tand leases payable {6,893,951)
Portion of loan not expended for capitai purposes 1,382,566
Qutstanding principal of capitat-related debt {11,790,251)
Add:
Unamortized balance of deferred loss on
capital-related debt refinancing 32,246
Net investment in capital assets $ 3,23283

-24-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 10: PROJECT DESCRIPTION
The below four parks are included in the financial reporting of the Company:

Ninth Street Mobile Home Park

Ninth Street Mobile Home Park {Ninth Street) is located at 780 East Ninth Street in the City of
San Bernarding, California. The Project consists of 108 mobile home spaces. Ninth Street
consists mainly of singlewide spaces; however, there are a few doublewide spaces. Most of the
homes have awnings and concrete driveways, as well as covered carports. Ninth Street has a
total area of approximately 8.13 acres. The Park was constructed around 1872. The overall
range for rents is $226 to $672 per month with average rents of $474 per month, excluding

utilities.

Santiage Silver Creek Mobile Home Park

Silver Creek Mobile Home Park {Silver Creek) is located at 1600 E. Highway 70, Safford,
Arizona. The Project consists of 84 mobile home spaces. Silver Creek has a total area of
approximately 12.1 acres. The overall range for rents is $360 to $726 per month with average

rents of $434 per month, excluding utilities.

Santiago Estates Grandview Mcbile Home Park

Santiago Estates Grandview Mobile Home Park (Grandview) is located at 351 East Seventh
Street in the City of San Jacinto, California. The Park consists of 58 mobile home spaces. The
overall range for rents is $445 to $690 per month with average rents of $566 per month,

excluding utilities.

Santiago Estates Mojave Mobile Home Park

Santiago Estates Mojave Mobile Home Park {Mojave) is located at 15540 Allie Street in the City
of Mojave, California. The park consists of 83 mobile home spaces. The coverall range for rents
is $395 to $440 per month with average rents of $416 per month, excluding utilities.



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 11: TRANSFERS

As of June 30, 2024, the following transfers were made to the Affoerdable Community Living
Corporation to support its ocngoing nonprofit programs:

Transfers in:

Affordable

Community

Living Corp.

Transfers out:

Glen Aire MHP $ 94,000
Pacific Palms MHP 150,000
Rancho Meridian MHP 500,000
Friendly Village MHP 125,000
Sequoia Plaza MHP 377.000
Santiago Sunrise Village MHP 207,000
Total Transfers In 3 1,453,000

NOTE 12: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Corporation provides services and incurs costs for all the individual parks and invoices
each park for their share of these expenses on a monthly basis. These expenses include
Director's fees, salaries, insurance, vehicle lease, mileage reimbursements, office rent, legal
fees, repairs and maintenance for office facilities, and office supplies and expenses.

NOTE 13: PRIOR PERIOD RESTATEMENT

For the year ended June 30, 2023, a promissory note with a related party was classified as an
advance rather than a loan payable. Accrued interest on this note was not reflected in the
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2023. The following shows the effect of the

restatement on net position:

Beginning net position, as previously stated $ 8729199
Correction of an error (56,919)
Beginning net position, as restated $ 8672280

~-26-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes fo Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

NOTE 14: SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to the year ended June 30, 2024, the Sequoia Plaza Mobile Home FPark
Corporation elected to forgive the principal and interest due from the Affordable Community
Living Corporation under the promissory note detailed in Note 4. This event results in non-
operating revenues of $2,774,784 in fiscal year 2024-2025. The Corporation intends to use

these funds to support its ongoing nonprofit programs.

Remainder of this page intentionally left blank.

27-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Schedule One
Page 1 of 2

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Mobile Home Park
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Parent Ninth Street  Siiver Creek

OPERATING REVENUES

Rentatls $ - $ 588320 $ 248087
Utility income - 73,199 136,641
City fees - - 9,451
Confributions 9,916 - -
Late charges 26,555 1,800 3,350
Legal fee reimbursement 2,572 - 1,120
Workers' compensation refund 2,921 1,693 784
Other revenue 1,025 10,792 7.419
Reimbursements - salary and payroli taxes 105,088 - -
Reimbursements - corporate expenses 7,582 - -
interest income 915,281 518 44
Total Operating Revenues 1,070,841 676,232 407,906
OPERATING EXPENSES
Bad debt expense 5,979 - 14,9415
Contracted services 85,050 - -
Depreciation and amorization 12,864 87,587 160,470
Donations 250,000 - -
Insurance expense 18,339 32,030 42,643
Interest expense 683,097 169,226 -
Lease expense 30,634 - -
Legal expense 49 515 7.939 3,235
Low income assistance 67,149 - -
Management and accounting services 1,854 32,605 21,583
Miscellaneous expenses 15,522 330 -
Office expense 8,715 58,419 20,500
Outside services 2,331 1,397 2,023
Repairs and maintenance 12,650 19,766 28,580
Sataries, wages and benefits 209,586 106,404 71,783
Security - 11,886 -
Taxes, licenses and permifs 670 6,887 20,793
Tenant expense 214,870 - -
Utitities . 83,473 120,422
Veterans Program 13,100 - -
Total Operating Expenses 1,689,025 617,949 507,047
Operating Income {Loss) (618,084) 58,283 {89,141)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Loan costs {2,6286) - -
Loss on disposal of asset {91,824) - -
Transfers from related entities 1,453,000 - -
Unrealized gains on investments 8,659 4 965 -
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 1,367,209 4,965 -
Change in Net Position $ 749,125 $ 63248 $ (99.141)

~28-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Schedule One

Page 2 of 2
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Mobile Home Park
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024
Mojave Grandview Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Rentals $ 289130 $ 382800 % 1508147
Utility income 161,732 65,864 437,438
City fees - 3,083 12,534
Contributions - - 9,816
Late charges 2,550 3,425 37,680
Legal fee reimbursement - - 3,692
Workers' compensation refund 1,444 1,116 7,958
Other revenue 6,257 7,713 33,116
Reimbursements - salary and payroli taxes - - 105,089
Reimbursemenis - corporate expenses - - 7,582
Interest income 19 21 915,883
Tota! Operating Revenues 461,132 463,822 3,080,033
OPERATING EXPENSES
Bad debt expense 353 6,737 27,984
Coniracted services - - 85,050
Depreciation and amortization 213,018 82,493 563,433
DConations - - 250,000
Insurance expense 57,200 22,268 172,480
Interest expense - - 852,323
Lease expense - - 30,634
Legal expense 1,592 2,637 64,918
Low income assistance - - 67,149
Management and accounting services 25718 24,578 106,338
Miscellangous expenses 0 - 15,852
Office expense 33,875 18,170 138,769
Qutside services 5,222 3,470 14,443
Repairs and maintenance 49,082 37,613 147,701
Salaries, wages and benefits 128,466 75,362 581,801
Security - - 11,886
Taxes, licenses and permits 37,108 54,126 119,585
Tenant expense - - 214,970
Utilities 172,098 73,286 449,287
Veterans Program - - 13,100
Total Operating Expenses 723,732 400,750 3,038,503
Operating Income (Loss) (262,600} 63,072 {858,470}
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Loan costs - - {2,626}
Loss on disposal of asset - - {91,824)
Transfers from related enfities - . 1,453,000
Unrealized gains on investiments - - 13,624
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) - - 1,372,174
$ (262600) § 63072 % 513,704

Change in Net Position

-20-




715 E. Carnegic [ Suite 100
San Berrardine, CA 92408
90Y A QBT T

a9 BA% 53610 1

FASC L 2 E

PARTMERS
Seeatn WY Plaenme, AT TGS

Lo Shanbbag 2

Paackfor: A atedehn U S EIRA DA
ORI R WEIR R

Vet b Daaran, £1A 07010

S wehwillae, s s s

I T R T HA

oty 2 flied A ey G

MANMAGERS TS TAFF

i Ly Loy, D11

INTRR S NTRRAT H I P
Wi Serehaine e e 0TEA

L Az, 4R

sl Blabednracke, ¢, IRV

;'-\{f: e BALY B0, e

Flenn o b, o1

MEMBIERS
Agierrn iy s of

Sepeifned Perhlic Ascoanbaoe

R e AN PRA Affion: »

Fre G e

Vapee et Anedit

Chacsliy £ e

il esieny ol

erpibe Poishy Acconprams

Proud Member of
AllicttGlobalAlliance”

[ R A R T A I RO

REPCFRS, ANIRSON, MALCHDY & SCO0 LR

SRR L LIS A TN AR L T R

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Honorable Board of Directors
Affordable Community Living Corporation
Santa Ana, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing
Standards), the financial statements of the Affordable Community
Living Corporation (the entity) as of and for the year ended June 30,
2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the entity's basic financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated October 31, 2024,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we
considered the entity’s internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal contrel. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinicn on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and
correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.

-30-

STARILITY, ACCURACY. TRUST.



A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not

been identified.
Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the entity’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
faws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of cur audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing

Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal controi and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control or on cempliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.
f@ AL, ’4" mﬁﬂm&&; M e by 2 /ﬁf@ﬁ; {LF.

San Bernardino, California
October 31, 2024

-31-



Agenda 8, item 4

Calhomes Grant Summary Report



20T 0€ YHGWIAON 10 SV FJ1vdAddn

v20T 01 YAdINEIDAA
AdVvVOd DNIATT ALINNNNOD 41dvVAd044V

drepd ) WeRIS0I JURID) dWOY[R)

SUIAL AJIUNWIWO)) J[qepIO)JVY




SIRITY ONQNJ PUSSUMO [ JO 2ouelsisse a3 il patedard aiam suoneordde juesd asoyy &

‘suonedidde pasoxdde ¢¢ yum

paqusqns AJ[ny st pue $707/p wedaq weldor ‘paudis uadq sey JOBU0d pIemE 3y "Sawoy Jo Wduwddedal 10 uoHR[Iqeyal

J0j pasn aq ued pue spuawiled A[UOW OU YIIAM J[QRAISIO] 218 SHUIPISAI O] SHBOT "SIUSPISAI 0) sueof Juatuasejdar swot redar
awoy Bupyew Jo asodimd 2y J0J BIWIOI[B) JO RIS Yl WOl (ZHOO) UOI[[IW ¢§ JO JURIS INJIOUR PapIBmE U32q SBY IOV »

-2o11d aseyoind 2y 10 o401 01 dn Jo suro] aduwlsisse juatused-usmop dqeardro) sapiaoad wesdoxd 2y "7e/61/01
U0 PIINDIXI SEM JDBIIUOD DY T "SIDANG SWOY JWN-1S1Y JOJ IDUBISISSY 38SUOIA 10 00S 1 £8°1$ JO 1URIS © papIeme sem DV »

“$Z/11/1 JO SB PIALGO3I U3DQ 3ARY SPUNY aWOY[R)) ||V “siuaiuade[dal g¢ pue sqeyal /£ — ¢ [e10) syafod pajerdwo)) '996°6$

JO adueRq pastun ue Yum 000°000°SS JO Pasn sem vE0°066° v "2191duwod st wreagoad ay | ruonerado jo mopuls Ieak sa1y)
B Ylia ABJA] UL PAIRAYIOR PUR |7/7/7 UG PIUSIS SBaL JORIIUOD PIEAE Y| "SIWOY JO Juawade[dal 10 UOIIR{IqRYSL 1O P3sn 3q Ued
pue sjuowied A[IUOW OU Yim J[qBAISIO] 318 SJUIPISAI 0] SUBROT "SIUSPISAL 0] sueo] juatrasedar swoy nedar swoy Suryew Jo
asodind atp 103 BIUIOH[ED JO 3181 Y1 WoH( [YOO)) USIIW ¢§ JO JuRIS © papieme sem (THV) SUIATT AIUNUIUO.) I[QEPIOLLY o

..u_ﬁ “ _.NT._C,: 7

d1epdn WeIsoId juein) swoyle)) A

SUIAIT AUnwiwo)) A[qeploy




‘Bururewal

CT6'668% WM GG T€6$ 10§ papuny pue pasoldde usaq aAey syuels ] ojep O,
'GT/61/6 Spud weidold ‘7z/61/01 poaoidde wieidoig

Jora 000‘0s$ xoxdde Jo syurid ¢¢ are suonoafoid pasiacy

(dQV sopnydun) s 1€8°1$ Jo 1e303 000 ¢S xoxdde jo suondesuer) 99 s103fo1y
‘000°001$ JO 1uBIS WwnwIrxew

e (pim 2o1xd aseyoand Jo 9404 03 dn Jo aoursisse JuawAed-umop SapIaoi]

"SI3Angawoy
(SUWI-ISII,, pue  QUWOodUI-MO],, SB Ajijenb 01 s194nq sasnbal weidoig

(VIA) I0ANGIWOT] QWi ] -1SIL] 9DOURISISSY 9FBT1ION

.m:w.,,:

MITAIRAQ) WRIS0LJ JUei0) AWoY[e)

Coedit

4

.M Sw il _.w,mﬂ



YT/1€/¢1 AQ 3500 01 pajosfoad [Ty
‘papuny z¢ ynm suonedtjdde paaordde ¢¢ Y paquosqns A[nJ st wiei301J oYy,

"SIB9A € Ul aaIdXa [[1M PUR $7(7/f UB3aq WrIS0Id U],

000°000°SS - (TIO0) Wwaweserday/qeyey

BT S0
N _ 0]

MITAIA() WRIZ0IJ JURID) SWOY[R))




970°8€TS 000°99¢$

[B10],

STOCS $ 000°891$ 83 009°6$ @ speys 6
[T0°SSTS 000°861$ 3 39§ @) 180D SUISNOH WILISIU]
($7-81-11 Jo se) jenjoy paoafoig suawoe[day B0l €¢

1500) WeI301d JO MO pAoafoig
Jueln) awoye) - 1OV

IRERNY

apgrpaog e

He



Agenda 8, I[tem 5

AVAG Veteran Assistance Program Report



PT0ZT 108 WAAWIAON 40 SV ALVAAN
20T 01 Y99I DHd
AdVOd DONIAI'T ALINONNINGD A" 1dvVAd0d44dV

d1OYD HONVILSISSY
SNVIHLAA NVOIIHINY




UBLIBZE) SIULD(Q - JUIPISDIF-BIIA SAIINIAX]T

UBILICWIS PJBYIIY - JUSPISSId-IDIA 2AIINIAXT

UBIUOWIS S{SIUOYS - J3INYO [BIDULUILS JAIYD

ydiopny ua[n — Aselaudss

7an3Lpoy UOWRY — 132140 SAIINIBXT JBIYDI\IUIPISaid
‘SMO||0} SB 3B S19J1JJ0 21810d100 DYAY

10399410 WeiS01d 8Y) $1 SPIoUABYOIN 11035 pue urejdeyd) st 0I0WNSIBA U2350(

‘Sinquapuelg
uoJley pue ydjopny us|9 ‘S[pueaj uyor ‘Agnq wir ‘(uewdiey)) zandupoy uowey Jo 51515U0D $10323Ji[ JO PIeOg DVAY 3y L

"OYAY 01 patigjsuea) sem weadold dHYA 9yl SWill YIUM 1. TOZ Al4ed Ul paliels sem (OyAY) dnoiD aduelsIssy SUBIBISA
uesliawy {13V} BuAr AJlunww o) S[qeployy Jepun TTHZ PIW Ul paliels {dHYA) weidold 8uiSnOH S|qepioyy SUBIIBA 941

MATAIHAO




SHe}Y [qnd PUasSUMO] JO IJUR)SISSE Y} Ylim 10} pandde pue papirold sem Ajunuioddo siyl, .

(lenoadde/mainal yd3 o3 10algns) paniwqgns aq [|Im
S19YonoA 1sanbau punj pue panoidde uaaq sey ue|d uondy weidoad

v/l
Jo se dnH pue DyAY Aq pausis usaq sey juswaause Jo 1919 Y

*Z 202 19quia23Q ul passed pue uo paloA sem 678 HH 1|19 9YL ‘e3440)
no1 uewssai8uo) Aq ssaiSuod 03 papiwgns SeMm YaIym IWTsS Jo
Juels yiewaes |eiapa} e papieme uaaq sey pue 10} paijdde sey oyAy




£G60°029S

00L£'69%
00Z'6v$
000'92$
00E'6E S
00LZES
009°8T §
00052 $
008°15%
00€'1$
008'9¥S
056'08$
£6€'865

(A A

14!

= < o o
— NN

O W om0 O

=3}
L]

00b'SES
781 oee
8 or
01 33
z 9z
6 €z
6 31
v 4
8 €T
LT 1z
9 L
LT 474
43 8¢
S¥ Sy
L1 9¢

A4 TIH SNVHALAA

10 JO191 JUB |ENULE  SUIAIDIA1 SURIAAA ZE SIPNpUL,,

31vd O} TVL0L

{nON-AInI) #Z-€207
zz0e
1202
0202
610
8107
LI0T
9107
STOT
v10zZ
€102
2102

{2aa-Ae N} TTOT




669°99¢€$ | | 86 1iOL 31vd 04 TT0Z INVYDOUd

09§ . )

| _mwm;m __ 1319y 131EM | 95# swied si3ed fopuanbo Bn_oum_,o.
04678 pays/iajeay 1a3em 69# swjed J1jed /usain yalew
0S2'01$ Jiedays yood fyured H# @3)olayd/suiqqoy 13QUIBAON
0098S pays/3uniys 8z# ajoIayd/1eyouly 139010
0SZ21S Jiedau joou 94 9oLy /wwLID 192qo320
006'v1S a3y} /o0l fio0} ZT# zed 1 oyouey /uljiapul Jaquandas
076'6S 4001/100}} 9T# Zd B7 oyduey/uewnn sn3ny

08L$ a3ewep 100 Z0T# duape /el Sed Anr

$TOT PQUAON — #70T AN[
SjuswaAoad] dedipue pue siteday swop

JddTdH SNVEd1dA




AVAG Obsenfes POW/M IA
Recogmtlon Day -

The AVAG community gathered in honor of :
National POWMIA Recognition Day at the-
Brookhurst Commumty Ceriteri in Anaheun :

.AVA_G and Cot_to.nwoqd.(:hurch .

AVAG-'pé'r't_nEréd with the':Cotténﬁﬁbd 5

‘Church Ho?é Team for thé:f 'a.'n'r'lual ser-.

Vice day in Santlago Creek Orangc Estatcs

Oath to Country Foundatlon
Brightens 99-Year-Old Veteran’s
Home with Yard Overhaul

Supportmg Our Veterans- at the VA

AVAG and Speclal Forces
Assocmtion Chapter 78

AVAG Celebrates First Resbondeis '

Hope Chapel opened its doors to welcome
alarge gathering for our fourth annual First
Responders Appreciatioti Barbeque.

AVAG Veterans Enjoya

Memorable Night at the Ahahelm '

Ducks Game -

A group of veterans enjoyed an- unfargctl:ab[c
evehing watchmg the Anaheim Ducks face

off against the San Jose Sharks ~ -

WWiII Veterans Honored at Santa
Ana Post Office Dedlcatlon

AVAG Veterans Connect

Building community together — veterans.

AND spouses welcome!

AVAG and Partners in Actlon

AVAG and its partners; American Legién :
Post 295—Cypress, Heart of Compassion,
and ScCal Quik.s of Valor, serve.our Veteran

community.

AVAG Communities

AVAG comrnumty events and activities . °

In Memor‘ am

Our communities mourn the loss of thrce:

of its mcmbcrs

SAVAG News

Fall 2024 » Volume 11 Issue 3

Members of the 82nd Airborne Association Lew Millee Memorial Medal of Honor Chaprer
lead dignitaries at the front of the parade kicking off the AVAG Memorial Day Lunchcon.

Honoring Our Heroes: The AVAG Community
Observes POW/MIA Recognltlon Day

On Friday, September 20, the AVAG com-
munity gathered to eclebrate National POW/
MIA Recognition Day. Robert Crebbs of
the 82nd Airborne led a solemn Pledge of
Allegiance to kick off the event, which was
held ac the Brookhurst Community Center
in Anaheim. Melissa Ramon fellowed with
a reading explaining the significance behind
the folding of the American flag. While guest
speaker Nelson Cook offered insightful ideas
on how we might have a positive impacton
our children today, Chaplain Doug Zimnmer
honored U.S, military POWs and MIAs
by explaining the history and meaning of
the POW/MIA flag and the symbolism of
“Missing Man Table.”

A highlight of the morning was Senator
Tom Umberg presenting AVAG (American
Veterans Assistance Group) founder, Richard

il
Sirmonian, with a certificare of appreciation
for his rireless efforts in serving veterans
across our communities. Mr. Simonian also
received additional certificates from Sharon

{Continued on page 2)

Follow us on Facebook

and Instagram

n @AmericanVeteransAssistanceGroup

@socal.avag
or learn more about us at AVAGUSA.com

Scan to visit
AVAGUSA.com



AVAG News ATHEIPIRRIEERIB I TE

Honoring Our Heroes: The AVAG Community
Observes POW/MIA Recognition Day continued

Quirk-Silva’s office and the City of Santa
Ana. His specch was filled wich inspiring
insights and stories.

We want to extend a special thank you 1o
all the dedicated volunteers who made this
year's POW/MIA Recognition Day such a
resounding success. The event would nothave
been possible without the efforts of Mellissa
Arriola Breunig, who orchestrated the raf-
flc and decerations, as well as the remarkable
contributions of volunteers like Wayne and
Marla Ogelvie, Martha Rivera Barreras, Mary
Cruz, Raine Broussard, Bonnie, Ginny, Lani,
Megan Ramirez, and [isa Abbotr.

Qur community partners played a vital role,
offering valuable resources w awendees, We're
grateful to Heart of Compassion Distribution,
Torres Mortuary, VA Long Beach Healthcare
System, DAV Chapeer 23, American Legion
Anaheim, Home Health Southern California,
Navy Federal Credit Union, Orange Ficld of
Valor, Coaches of Infuence, Flumana, VVA
Hclicopter, and Crispin Tenorio and his
church seaff for their support.

Together, we honored the memory of
those who sacrificed for our freedom while
strengthening our commitment o serving
our veterans and community. ¥




RN AVAG News

Honoring the Sacrifice: The
Symbols of the POW/MIA
Flag and Missing Man Table

By Douglas Zimmer
CMSGT (ret.), ULS. Air Force
AVAG Chaplain

‘Today, we are pausing to remember our
country’s Prisoners of War {(POW) and those
Missing in Action (MIA).

First of all, let me draw your attention to the

official POW/MIA flag.

The flag is primarily black in color. Words and
graphics appear as white, or black on white.
There is a silhouctte of a prisoner of war
(POW) in front of a guard tower and barbed
wire. "Lhe lecters “POW/MIA” are printed
above the silhouette and the words, “You are
never forgoiten” appear underncath the sym-

bols on the flag,

The POW/MIA flag represents care and sup-
port for the many members of our country’s
military branches during the Vietnam War,
particularly those who were captured by the
enemy. The lasc U.S. POW in Southcast Asia
was returned to the United States in 1973,
but chere are still a number of “MIA’” that
have yet to be accounted for.

I'he POW/MIA flag that we are famil-
iar with was first proposed as the National
Ieague of Families POW/MIA flag and was
adopted in 1972 as the official embler of
that organization. It was officially called, “the
National League of Familics of American
and Missing in Southeast Asia”. Ir was flown
over the White House for the first time in
1982. Congress officially recognized the Hag
later. 'The flag was installed inside of the UL.S.
Capitol Rotunda in 1989. Finally, in 1990,
Congtess passed a US Public Law (101-
335) recognizing the flag “as a symbol of our
Natien’s concern and commitment to resolv-
ing as fully as possible the fates of Americans
still prisoner, missing and unaccounted for in
Southease Asia, thus ending the uncerrainty
for their families and the Nation.

The POW/MIA Flag Act was signed into faw,
requiring the POW/MIA flag to be flown
on cerwain federal properties, including the
Capitol Building, on all days the U.S. flag is
fAlown. Since then, it has been a symbol for
POW/MIAs from all U.S. wars.

‘The POW/MIA flag s pare of the “Missing
Man 1able”, also known as the fallen comrade
eable. The table consists of:

s A small table set for one, symbolizing the
isolation of the absent service member.

» A whire tablecloch symbolizes the pure
intentions of the service members wheo
responded to the counery’s call to arms.

* Asingle red rosc in a vase symbolizes the
blood chat scrvice members have shed
in sacrifice w ensure the freedom of the
United States of America. The rose also
represents the family and friends who
keep the faith while awaiting the return
of the missing service members.

» “The red ribbon represents a love of coun-

try that inspired the service members to
serve the counety.

Aslice of lemon on the bread plate repre-
sents the bitter fawe of the missing.

Salt sprinkled on the bread plate symbol-
izcs the tcars shed by waiting families.

An inverted glass represents the fact that
che missing and fallen cannor partake.

Alit candle symbolizes a light of hope that
lives in hearts to illuminate the missing’s
way home,

An empty chair represents the absence of
the missing and fallen.

I.et’s have a moment of silence 1o honor our
POWSs and our service members chat are still
missing and unaccounted for...

Thank you. ¥




AVAG News
AVAG and Cottonwood
Church Partner for a
Successful Serve Day

In September, the Asnerican Veterans Assistance Group (AVAQG) part-
nered with the Cottonwood Church Hope Team for their annual ser-
vice day in Santiage Creek Orange Estates. With the invaluable assis-
tance of Doug Darrah, who provided a trailer for hauling away junk,
volunteers tackled a varicty of tasks to improve the lives of the com-
munity’s seniory and veterans.

From yard cleanups and building a shed to window washing and junk
semoval, the volunteers worked tirelessly to address the needs of 22
homes in the community. Here’s what we accomplished:

* Yard cleanups

« Building a shed

s Whashing windows

* Junk removal

» Weeding

+ Changing light bulbs and patio lights
* Fixing lattice

* Digging up small trees
¢ Small repairs

* Cleaning front porches
+ Removing ivy

A huge thank you 1o the Cottonwood Chusch Hope Team and all the
volunteers who contributed to making this day a success. Your support
and dedication have madc a significant difference in the lives of the
seniors and veterans who call Santiage Creck Orange Estates home. L4



Fall 2024 « Volume 11 Issue 3 AVAG News

- “Twas able to bnng iy two kids with me -
o our clean up day at Creek Orangc. We -
‘had the prtvriege of serving M. Cha:lcs K
by c]ea,mng his windows andwatering his
plants, It was an honor to help him witha
few small tasks around his home, but the
S 'hlghlight was when my ‘ten year old son'
 had the opportunity to pray forhim dur—
. ing our.visit, We enjoyed our tirme serv- -
ing Mr. _Charies and look forward to our. :
iext serve day at Creek Orange. -

' Natal!e o
Do good brmg hopc.



AVAG News ATHPIFZERG T3S B X

Oath to Country Foundation Brightens 99-Year-Old
Veteran’s Home with Yard Overhaul

Oath to Country Foundation (OTCF) contacted one of AVAG's part-
ner organizations and was asked if they knew of any military vererans
who needed help with yard work or landscaping around their homes.
It was suggested that they get in contact with our AVAG Chaplain,

Daoreen Matsumoro.

Dr. Justin Gracicux, the OTCE founder, contacred Doreen straight
away. He explained the mission of his foundation and asked if she
knew of any veterans that could use help with their home landscap-
ing. Doreen right away thought of [ foward Koch, 2 99-year-old World

War II and Korcan veteran.

Doreen contacted Howard and his caregiver, Susanna, to see if they were
interested. They said yes, and a meeting wich tloward, Susanna, Dorees,

and D, Justin was scheduled for a Thursday afterncon.

At arcund 3:30, Dr. Justin arrived at Howard's home. Introduciions
were made, and Dr. Justin outlined what his foundation did. Howard,
Susanna, Doreen, and Dr. Justin surveyed the yard and came up with

a plan to get Howard's yard cleaned up.

. Justin said he would contact his volunteers, bring the necessary
tools, bring a bin to haul away all the debris, and pick up new plants
to be placed in the yard. He then told Howard and Susanna that he
and his group of volunteers would show up on Saturday morning,

only onc day away.

On Saturday morning at 8:00, OTCF showed up at Howard's with all
the tools, bins, and volunteers. The volurniteers included families with
their children. They alf wanted to meet Howard and learn about his life
and time in the Army 10th Mountain Division during World War IT,

‘The volunteers, including the children, got to work removing some
plants and shrubs, rimming other shrubs and trees, planting new
droughi-tolerant plants and fowers, fertilizing, and spreading new
ground cover along with U.S. flags along the planter edges. Everyone

worked well together and was in good spirits.

All the debris, dirt, and dust were cleaned up, leaving Howard wich a
beautiful new yard. To complete the visit, OTCF replaced his U.S.
flag hanging in front of his house with 2 brand-new flag fully equipped
with a solar light to illuminate his flag at nighr.

Howard and Susanna were cestatic and fabbergasted about all the fan-
rastic work Dr. Justin and his O'TCF volunteers accomplished. Howard
said that he fele truly blessed!

For more information about the (Qath to Country Foundarion,

please visit their website or look them up on Instagram at @oath_

to_country_foundation. ¥



Fall T Lkl AVAG News




AVAG News SO ZTRGI I etEgraitE

Supporting Our Veterans at the VA

AVAG Chaplain Dorcen Matsumoto has been hard at work sup-
porting veterans through visits to the Veterans Administration
(VA) offices in Long Beach.

In July, she accompanied Veteran Rick Lazarin, who had previously
struggled to secure his benefits after an initial denial. Together,
they navigated the VA process, resulting in Rick receiving an
eye appointment, an ear appointment, and a primary care visit.
Inspired by chis progress, he’s ready to begin applying for his ser-
vice-connected chim. During their visit, they reconnected with
Ken, 2 VA staff member, who is always a great help.

In August, Chaplain Matsumoto continued her mission. She spent
a full day ar the Long Beach VA assisting veterans Dennis Hines
and Are Dolick in resubmicting their service-connected claims. She
also visiced Don Winkler in the hospital to check on his progress.
She met Liz from the Blind Rehab Center, who introduced ber
to Kathleen Ellertson, founder of the Vererans Arc Institute. She
also crossed paths with Santiago Rios from the Disabled American
Vercrans {IDAV) in Whittier, who sought her input on helping a
homeless veteran,

These visits underscore AVAG's commirment to advocating for

our veterans. Wich cach visic, Chaplain Matsumoro brings practi-
cal assistance and also the warmth of community, reminding each

veteran that they are valued and supported. ¥

E AVAG and SPeC|aI Forces e i%ﬁély, she ih_e_lp.s out by givi_ng_}he-iﬁvpc'ation at the sta-rl:: of the

_ meeting. Her presence provides a bridge of support and encourage-
. ASSOCl atl on Ch a pter 78 © . mentand shés there to connect with members, offering assistance
' .'connec‘hon and Support - ' wherever she seesa need. She also adds a bit of fun with the give- B

hb alfh b,hhhiall
For se\rerai months, AVAG Chaplain Doreen Matsumom, often awaysshe nngs Qng for the members, Whieh T eyalle ycnjoy

~accompanied by AVAG member Mary Cruz, has attended the
- monthly meetings of Special Forces Association Chapter 78,2
group composed mostly of retired Army Special Forces members. tain adds & layer of care, as shes there.to listen and Tend 2 hand,

: Smcc the groups chaplam has not been able w0 attcnd ‘meetings honormg each vetcrans ;ourncy w:th the dlgmty thcy deserve 4

These gathermgs serve asa place ofcama:adcne, wherc rcnred ser-
vicemen reconiiect and support one another Doreer’s tole as chap-




T A LI EY AVAG News

AVAG Celebrates First Responders

On August 16, 2024, Hope Chapel in Huntington Beach opened
is doors to welcome a large gathering for our fourth annual First
Responders Appreciation Barbeque. This event, aimed at honoring
the community’s dedicated police officers, firefigheers, marine safery
rearns, and lifeguards, was 2 resounding success thanks to the partici-
pation of our local heroes and the support of volunteers and sponsors.

Our chaplaincy team once again did an outstanding job orchestrating
the event. A special welcome to Tom and Wendy Loveless and Marla
and Wayne Ogelvie, the newest members of our ream. Both couples,
with the husbands being veterans, were instrumental in securing raffle
prizes and donations of hotdogs and hamburgers, which helped make
the day even more memorable. We are ineredibly graceful for their con-
eributions.

Hope Chapel graciously provided the drinks, candiments, and all che
essentials lile plates, napkins, and utensils, ensuring everyone had
what they needed for a scamless afternoon. Our friends at Children’s
Giving Gifts made the day brighter with gift bags specially prepared
for our first responders.

Additionally, several local organizations set up resource tables for the
artendees. Torres Mortuary was present to offer information about
their Veterans Burial Program, with resources for first respond-
ers. Navy Credit Union also provided helpful services, and Travis
Mayfield's Flite Fitness tcam sent chiropractors and doctors to offer
wellness consulrations to our guests.

"[he food was a community cffort. David Breunig, along with Michacl
and Chalic, expertly manned the grill, serving up hotdogs and ham-
burgers, while Chaplain Jimmy Arita brought pizza for everyone to
enjoy. Brackets Kitchen gencrously donated delicious side dishes,
rounding out a satisfying meal.

We would also like to express our deep thanks 1o the numerous volun-
teers who gave their time to set up, serve, and tcar down after the event.
Wichout their dedication, this lunchcon would not have been possibie.

To all our first responders, thank you for your service, and we look
forward to celebrating with you again next yeart ¥



AVAG News

Fall 2024 « Volume 11 Issue 3

AVAG Veterans Enjoy a Memorable Night at the Anaheim Ducks Game

Chaplain Deoreen Maisumoro arranged for the Anaheim Ducks’ mas-
cot to make a surprise visit to the suite, bringing smiles and excirement
to everyone. The vererans were thrilled to see the mascot up close!

On September 26, AVAG had the privilege of hosting a group of veterans
for an unforgetable cvening at the [Honda Center to watch the Anaheim
Diucks face off against the San Jose Sharks. This game, the second of
scven prescason games, provided an exciting opportunity for our veter-
ans to experience the thrill of live hockey before the regular season began.

‘Thanks to the generosity of Vicky Murphy, Executive Vice President of
Wilson Automaotive, our veterans were created to an exclusive experi-
ence in one of the company’s suites, The atmosphere was electric as our

group sewled in 1o enjoy the game. As an extra special touch, AVAG

Alchough the Ducks put up & good fight, they unfortunately lost to
the Sharks 3-2. Despite the outcome, everyone in attendance had an
incredible time, sharing laughs, ¢reating memorics, and appreciating
the opportunity to comc together for a night out.

We arc deeply grateful to Wilson Automotive for making chis cxpe-
rience possible. ¥




NI TrEY AVAG News

WWII] Veterans Honored at Santa
Ana Post Office Dedication for Judge
James Perez

On September 6th, Representative Lou Correa (CA-46), along with
state and local officials, gathered ro officially rename the U.S. Pose
Office at 615 North Bush Sereet in Santa Ana in honor of Judge James
Perez, who holds the legacy of being the frst Latino attorney and the
first Latino judge in the county. The ceremony paid homage to Judge
Perce’s remarkable contributions, not only as a trailblazing judge but
also as a World War II veicran from the revered “Greatest Generation.”

Alongside che commemoration of Judge Perez, several distinguished
World War II veterans were present, representing the valor and sac-
rifice that defined their generation. In tribute to cheir bravery and
commitment, cach veteran in attendance received a special Quilc of
Valor. The Quilts of Valor were provided by AVAG parer Southern
California Quilts of Valor.

Vererans honored at the evene included:
» Martin Ortiz, U.S. Army Veteran and Purple Hearr recipient
» Harcld Montoya, U.S. Army Veteran
» Albert Robles, U.S. Army Veteran and Bronve Sear recipient
* Joseph Juarez, U.S. Army Veteran and Purple Heart recipient
* M oward Koch, U.S. Army Veteran
» Warper Olsen, .5, Army Veteran

Thank you to Representative [ou Correa for putting on this amazing
event. This tribute to Judge Perez and the World War [I veterans pres-
ent served as a momentous reminder of the heroes amang us, whose
legacies continue to shape and inspire our community. ¥



AVAG News
Veterans Connectat

Hope Chapel:

A Growing Community of
Support, Faith, and Fellowship

Veterans Connect mectings at | fope Chapel Huntington Beach
have become a vibrant gathering for vererans. Mectings are held
every fourth Saturday of the month ar 12 noon — 1:45 p.m.
at Hope Chapel, located at 715 Lake St., Huntington Beach.
Veterans Connect brings together veterans from all walks of life
for a day of friendship, reflection, and community building,

Fach gathering features opportunities to connect, delicious food,
and raffle prizes. The group is continucs its journey through
Operation Timothy Book 3, preparing to move into Chapter 5.
A highlight of August’s gathering were the atcendance of veter-
ans from the Long Beach VA Blind Rehabititation Cenrer, add-
ing even more diversity and depth ro the group. In September,
the Operation Timothy Book study delved into the concept
of developing a new character in Christ, a topic that resonated
with cveryone involved. Members paired off to discuss their
readings and reflections, which led 1o a lively and meaningful

engagement throughour the group.

‘The July gachering held a special surprise: the church was secup
for baptisms, and two attendees—Karen Martinez and Charlie
Aros—deeided ro make their faith commitment through bap-
tism during Veterans Connect. This spontancous and moving
experience brought highlighted the personal growth fosicred

within this community.

‘These monthly gatherings are a source of blessing and encour-
agement as veterans enjoy cach other’s company and share

experiences.

Join the community! AVAG’s Veterans Connece is a great
opportunity to meet fellow vecerans and for spouses to conneet
with others, share stories, and be inspired. We look forward to
seeing you at the next meeting! ¥




AVAG and Partners m Actlon

American Legion Post 295-Cypress

‘I his past summer, AVAG {American Veterans Assistance Croup) part-
nered with American Legion Post 295 of Cypress to support local
causes through several community events,

Special Olympics Fundraiser

The summer events kicked off on Friday, July 12, when AVAG,
the American Jegion, and che Richard Breunig Foundacion joined
forces for a Fundraiser benefiting the Special Olympics. The event
raiscd a total of $1,575. Attendees enjoyed a fantastic selection of
food, participated in a 50/50 raffle, and enjoyed a night of camara-

deric and purpese.

This event's success was a team effort, and much of the credit goes to
the hardworking volunteers who dedicated their time to ensurc every
deiail was perfect. ¥

August Bike Night for AVAG - A Roaring Success
August saw another memorable event when American Legion Post
295 and the Richard Breunig Foundation hosted a Bike Night at the
Arerican Legion facility in Cypress. This event raised $2,311 for
AVAQ, thanks to the generosity of attendees and supporters. From
thrilling competitions to raffles and prizes, the evening was a lively
display of community spirit.

The Mayor of Cypress, Scott Mitnikus, was a special guest and selected
Daryl Bargy’s bike as the “Best Bike of the Night.” Frank A. Waldrop
took home $148 from the Dollar Game, while Paul Hogan won the
50/50 raffle. The community’s support was amazing, with countless
prize donations and enthusiastic participarion from the atendecs. A
sincere thank you gocs out to everyone who made this event possi-
ble, especially the voluntecrs who put in countless hours to create 2

memorable evening ¥.

Golf Tournament Invitation

In August, the commander of American Legion Post 295 extended
an invitation © AVAG 1o join their annual golf rournament. A team
of AVAG vererans was thrilled to participare, taking this chance to
engage with the broader community and support a friendly and com-
petitive cause. ‘The foursome cnjoyed the day, embodying the spiric
of camaraderic and fellowship that AVAG, the American Legion, and
the Cypress community share. ¥



AVAG News ANTEVIRAGUT IR UK

Heart of Compassion
(HOC)

In June AVAG donated $2665 to Heart of
Compassion (HOC) Distribution. Founded
in 1993 by Pastor Fric Tietze, HOC is2 501{¢)
{3} food bank and social service organization
focated in Monicbello, CA. HOC wortks w0
alleviate hunger, food insecurity, and the suf-
fering of those who have fallen on hard times.

AVAG has been blessed with our partnership
with HOC. Since partnering with them in
2023, there generous donations have enabled
us to provide for our veteran communities.

Many of the items, including bottled water,
food items, over-the-counter medications,
eoiletries, and even flip-fops, are used o
for cur Affordable Community Living
Communitics. Recently we placed a request
with HOC’s Pastor Eric for drinks and snacks
for a Sequeia Mobile Home Park event, and
he generously gave us waters and plenty of
goodies to pass out.

Thank you to HOC for their generous dona-
tians, which have blessed so many in our
cammunities. To learn more about HOC visic
heartofcompassionca.org. %

. AVAG Chaplaln Dorecn Matsumoto _
attended the DAV Chapter 23's ]uly )
monthly meeting, and was presentcd a -
special gift to support AVAG. Thank you
to DAV Chapter 23 for donatmg $1100 -
in gift cards to help our veterans in need.
Ir is such a p1easure to see the smiles on
_ the faces of veterans who receive the cards
Whien the last cards had beeti passed out,
DAV 23 agreed to requestanother $1000 -
worth of gift cards for our organization.
© Weareso very grateful for the support and o
: -gcncros:ry of DAVIY



IR TN AVAG News

SoCal Quilts of Valor

Founded in 2003, the mission of the Quilts of Valor Foundation is
to cover service members and veterans touched by war with comfort-
ing and healing Quilts of Valor. SoCal Quilts of Valor as a chaprer has
awarded more than 7,800 quilts to veterans, many of them AVAG
veterans. The WYWII veterans pictured earlier in this issue all were
awarded Quiles of Valor.

In the past quarter che veterans pictured on this page have been the
proud recipients of their own beautiful quilts. ‘Thank you to SoCal
QAYV for honoring our vetcrans, %



AVAG News

TR LS £ o son oon s s un ihE m g  Celebrating 10 years of providing
AVAG Communities .oroveteransinncee.
Sequoia Plaza MHP : e

Sequoia Celebrates AVAG 10 Year Anniversary

AVAG, a non-profit organization dedicated to improving the lives of
Veterans residing in mobile home communitics, recently celebrated
its 10-year anniversary at Sequoia Mobile Home Park, one of the firsc
of its communities. The event was flled with laughter, greac memo-
ries, and delicious food, induding a cake provided by Michael Goens
and In-N-Out burgers for all Veterans and residents in acrendance.

Veterans from Sequoia, Pacific Palms, Orangewood, and Glen Aire
Mobile Flome Bstates gathered to commemorate the anniversary.

A Brief History of AVAG

Founded in 2014, AVAG has grown from its roots in the Vererans
Assistance Housing Program (VAHP), launched in 2011. VAHP con-
tinues its legacy through AVAG,

‘Today, AVAG continues to serve approximately 40 communitics
across five western states: California, Arizona, Nevada, Washingron,

and Oregon. ¥

A Fun-Filled Community Family Day

QOur recent community family day was a huge success! We enjoyed
delicious pizza and a lively game of bingo. Thanks to generous dona-
tions, we were able to share exciting Disney items with everyone. The

kids had a blast and the day felt like a big birthday party for all of them.

We're grateful for the opportunity to bring our community together
and give thanks to God for these special moments. %

Bible Study at Sequoia Mobile Home Park

Monthly Bible study meetings at Sequoia are always well acrended. The
group has been make its way through Operation Timothy, an investi-
garive Bible study with the goal of helping Christians lay a strong foun-
dation for a lifetime of spiricual growth. The group ac its last meeting
was in Chaptes 6 of Book 2. ¥




T R I TEN AVAG News

Sequoia Concert in the Park!

Sequoia Mobile Home Park hosted an incredible community event
filed with fun, fellowship, and faith! AVAG Chaplain Dorcen part-

nered with Park Manager Julisa to bring che festivities to life.

Ekklesia. Today's Senior Pastor Crispin Tenorio opened the evene with
an inspiring message. Julisa provided delicious bacon-wrapped hot
dogs, a huge hit with everyone, as were the snow cones and cotion
candy! Refreshments were thanks to Heart of Compassion. A frecbie
tablc overflowing with goodies donated by Heart of Compassion and
Cotronwood Church kept everyone smiling, Marla and Wayne Ogelvie
and Mellissa and David Breunig volunicered their time to run the rable,

Julisa’s daughter decorated a photo booth for attendecs to caprure the
fun with Mickey Mousc ears and costumes. A giant water slide, cour-
tesy of a resident’s bounce housc business, kept the kids cool and enter-
tained. ‘The pool was open, and beach balls and volleyball equipment

provided more outdoor play. Ekkesialoday’s band brought the music,
and even the summer heat couldn’t dampen the festive atmosphere.

A prayer booth offered a quiet space for reflection, while an AVAG
booth shared information about the organization’s work wich Vererans.
Three resource booths provided valuable community connections; a
Veterans burial program donated raffle prizes, and local residents, a
nail technician, and a chef all offered their services and products to
suppott the event.

This event truly embodied the spirit of community. Attendees who
RSVP'd in advance received a $100 gift card, and many residents vol-
unteesed from AVAG mectings. Most importantly, 20 individuals
found faith through the shared message of the day.

Despire the 108° heat, the Scquoia Mobile Home Park event was a
resounding success. Lt proved that with a licdde planning, partnership,
and community spirit, anything is possiblc! %

AVAG Delivers Fresh Food and Relief
to Sequoia Mobile Home Park

Qur food distributions at Sequoia Mobile Home
Park have been a consistent success. "Lhe turnout
most recently has been impressive, with many new
{aces sccking assistance duc to rising grocery prices.

We extend our sincere gratitude to our partners ac
Bracken's Kitchen for providing delicious, freshly
prepared meals, which are especially enjoyed by all.
Heart of Compassion also generously donated addi-
tienal items to distribute to the community.

AVAG continues to serve the San Bernardino arca
by providing essential food and supplies. We are
grateful for che support of cur community part-
ners and volunteers who make thesc cvents possible.

A special thank you to Bill Bracken from Bracken's
Kitchen and Heart of Compassion Distribucion for
their invaluable contributions. ¥




AVAG News AZUFIEERTINGTREY ST

Cherokee Senior Mobile Home Park

Cherokee Community Comes Together
at AVAG Monthly Meetings

Qur July meeting ac Cherokee Mobile Home Park was a great event,
We are grateful to Atrak of Karta Motorwerks, locared in Anaheim,
{or providing lunch and to Commander Manuel Martinez for donat-
ing the rafle prizes, which included watches and a TV.

Our August mecting ac Cherokee Mobile Home Park was also a suc-
cess! We extend our sincere thanks o Commander Manuet Martinez,
for his generous donation of raffle prizes, including a’I'V and special
watches for both women and men. We also appreciate the continued
support of Atrak, who provided a delicious lunch for all attendees.

The City of Anaheim provided updates on upcoming events and
tesources, while Kevin from Navy Federal Credit Union shared
valuable financial information. Janet Brown from the office of
Congressman Correa informed us about community happenings.

As a special tribute, we presented a flagroa Veterans' widow.

Our September meeting at Cherokee Mobile Home Parle fratured a
special guest speaker, Mr. Richard Simonian, who shared his experi-
ences in the military and distributed challenge coins. Doug Zimmer
prescnted on POW/MIA Remembrance Day.

Atrak of Karta Motorwerks once again gencrously provided lunch,
and Commander Manuel Martinez donated raffle prizes, including
a TV and a watch. AVAG also donated a new flag to the park, which
was raised in a ceremony with our partners from the American Legion
in Anaheim. %

Cherokee Moble Home Park Bible Study

‘lhe Bible study ar Cherokee Mobile Home Park is rela-
tively new, but the attendance growing steadily —so much
so that a request for more study books had to be submit-

ted! The group is currencly studying Operation Timathy
Book 1. ¥ Casitas La Verne Mobllehome Estates

Blble Study at Casitas La Verne

A great group of [adxcs atténd the Bible study mectmgs at Cas:ta.s Ia Vemc
Join them a¢ this Bible study which takes place on the third Thursday of the
rnonth ac 12 noon. The group is currently in Operanen Timothy Book 3. %




_ TR IR I xy AVAG News

Santiago Creek Orange Estates

Creek Orange AVAG: Making a Difference,
One Meeting at a Time

In July, our AVAG mecting at Creck Orange was a lively gathering
with a great wrnout from the community. We were honored to host
two guest speakers. James Burandi-Nair, a Marine Corps Veteran and
Congressional Aide and Military Affairs Liaison for Congresswoman
Young Kim, joined us to discuss valuable resources available through
his office. We also welcomed James Richardson, a Vererans Outreach
Program Specialist from the North Orange County Vet Center, who
shared insights on support services specifically tailored for veterans.
Aitendees enjoyed pizza and the opportunity 10 connect.

At Creck Orange’s August community meeting, we strengthened our
partnership with Congresswoman Young Kim's office, working closely
with Jason, the congresswoman’s veterans laison, to arrange future
guest speakers for our monthly meetings at Creck Orange. We're
excited about this ongoing collaboration, which aims to provide our
veteran members with even more resources and valuable informarion.

‘lhanks to DAV Chapter 23, we were also able o distribute $50 gift
cards 10 assist our veterans with essential needs. We are also pleased
to announce that Glenn Williamson has accepted the role of AVAG
Commander, and his wife, Nancy, has joined him in supporting our

efforis to serve the veteran community.

Creck Orange’s September meeting featured an artay of valuable guest
speakers. A City of Orange Councilmember Denis Bilodeau addsessed
our group, and Karen Rossi, MBA, a Community Partner Lizison and
Senior Financial Fraud Specialise, shared crucial tips on fraud pre-
vention. Janet Brown provided timely updares on developments in
Orange County relevant to our veteran community.

A special thank you goes to Mr. Sanchez from DAV Chaprer 23, who
generously provided $50 gift cards to threc veterans in attendance.
His continued support is much appreciated.

AVAG remains committed o building connections, providing
resources, and enhancing support for our vereran community. We
look forward to further strengthening our partnerships and bringing
even more bencfits to Creek Orange in the coming monchs. Thank
you to everyone who helps make our meetings meaningful! %




AVAG News BEPIERUTTEIRNTE

Diamond Bar Estates

Diamond Bar Estates Youth
Program: Growing in Faith and
Friendship

Ar Diamond Bar Estaces, the after-school
youth program is crcating a posirive impact
in our community by providing a space where
children can grow in faith and build friend-
ships, Fach month, our dedicated Rible study
tear brings the Word of God 1o life, offer-
ing hands-on activities, scripure reading, and
fun-filled games for the kids.

In July, we kicked off the summer with Bible
stories, scripture coloring, and the introduc-
tion of new Bibles, which were gifted to every
child. Together, we read the first chapter, sang
our Good Shepherd song, and enjoyed bingo
and snacks. The children are learning w con-
nect with the message of Jesus Christ in a joy-
ful and supportive seiting.

In September, we welcomed 14 young par-
ticipants who enjoyed a day filled with read-

ing from the Good Shephetd book, reading

Luau Pool Party Recap: Fun,
Food, and Aloha Spirit!

Qur first luau pool party was a hit! We had a
wonderful curnout, and it wag heartwarming,
to sec so many residents enjoying the food,
fun, and beautiful weacher.

Onc of the highlights of the day was a hula
lesson led by Lani, Art's wife from the Special
Forces Association group, who generously vol-
untecred her time and ralent to teach every-
one some authentic moves. Residenes young
and old joined in for a hula demonstrarion,
and we awarded $25 gift cards to the oldest
and youngest participants who impressed us
with their skills. A big thank you to Torres
Mortuary for donating the gift cards!

We also held a raffle for chose who RSVPd
in advance, adding to the excitement of the
day. It was truly a wonderful time for all, filled
with laughter and aloha spirit.

A special thanks goes out to our manager,
Yessie, who worked tirclessly alongside us wo
make this event possible. We can't wait to see
everyone at our hext gathering! ¥

scripture, and a special raffle of irems gener-
ously donated by Pastor Eric. Disney-themed
prizes were a hit! With the help of our amaz-
ing volunteers, the kids enjoyed snacks,
played hingo, and had an ovcrall great time.

Thank you te our Bible scudy volunceers
for their commitment and kindness, help-
ing make this program a beacon of light and
learning for the children. The kids are devel-
oping a stronger sensc of faith and commu-
nity each month, and we're blessed to watch
thern grow! ¥




TR LTI NTEYW AVAG News

-Nmth Street M H P
“Ninth Street's Flrst Bingo nght :

- We recently hostcd our very first Bmge :
event ar Ninth Street and the furnout was
encouraging. People were eaget to join in on

- the fun and get o kiiow one another better,
“The atmosphere was lively and the attendecs -

-shared a memorable evening wlth good com-
pany : and great games. ~ ' :

The winneérs of the four blngo gamcs were
rewarded with $25 glft cards from', alietle -
incentive that added extrd excitement to gach -

round In addition to the bingo prizes, we.

- heldarafflewith gifts generously donatcd by -
Heart Of Compission. ..~

The response from Ou[' partlcipants was DVCI'-'
whelmmgly positive, with many asking if we
would come back to host another event soon.
It’s heartening to see such enthusiasm, and
we're thrilted to be rallying the Ninth Sreet
community through events like these.

Thank you to everyone who joined us and
contributed to this memorable event. ¥ -

Pacific Palms MHP Among those who joined us was William,

. L . a local veteran whe stopped by to express
Pacific PE-II}TIS: Food Distribution, appreciation for the work we're doing
Fellowship, and Fun in the community. William, who inhericed
Qur recent gathering at Pacific Palms had a great his facher's home in the park, is a park resi-
wrnout, bringing residents together for a day of  dent. We're looking forward to sharing his
food, fellowship, and fun. We kicked off with  story in an upcoming newslerter.
our food distribution, followed by a commu-
nity potluck. Sharing a meal together was a per-
fect way for everyone to connect and enjoy each
other’s company.

We'd like to extend a heardele thank you
to Bracken Kitchen, whose support made
it possible for us to send residents home
i ) with freshly prepared meals. Their gener-
After che potluck, we enjoyed a few lively rounds osity continues to enrich our events, and
nf]Tc{fr Right Center, adding Some friendly com- deeply grateful for their parenership.
petition to the day. The lucky winner ook home

a $25 gift card, generously donated by Home ~ Thank you to everyone who joined us for

Healch of Southern California. this wonderful day. ¥




AVAG News ATHEPIFZER L TEIPITTE

Santiago Palm Vista

A Summer of Faith, Fellowship,
and Giving Back at Santiago
Palm Vista

The past few months at Santiago Palm Vista
have been filled with meaningful connee-
tions, heartfelt support, and a decpening
sensc of community. Through our ongoing
activitics, residenes have come rogether to
support one another, grow spiricually, and
enjoy the bonds that bring us closer.

July Highlights

Qur Tuesday morning Bible study group,
which meets weekly at 10 AM, recentiy com-
pleted Operation Timothy Book 1 and has
begun Book 2.

In July, we had the opportunity to help two
of cur members with mobility needs. When
Janice’s scooter broke dowr, we were able to
provide her with a replacement. Once hers was
repaired, she gencrously passed it forward to
Jack, a veteran at Palm Vista. Jack, who has
been struggling with his car, was deeply grace-
ful, as this scooter will help him stay active and
connected to the community without worry.

August Luncheon and Support for Veterans
August brought a special luncheon at Palm
Vista where we shared a2 meal and lots of
fricndly conversaiion. We were able to gift
Bibles, and Thanks to DAY Chapter 23 and
Torres Morruary, and distribute gift cards to
the vererans in attendance.

I addition vo the luncheon, we made home
deliveries to residents unable to join us in
person, including a visit to Mr. King, who
proudly shared an old AVAG newsletter he
had saved over the years. We also paid a visic
to Richard Messina, a vereran in our commui-
nity, bringing him lunch and a warm sense of
connection.

August ended on a joyful note as our Bible
study group celebrared two members, Mark
and Ruth, who made the significant decision
to be baptized. We were honored to share
in this spiritual milestone, and rhe event
brought our more residencs who expressed
interest in joining the Bible study.

‘Thank you to all who have contributed to
these uplifiing events — your kindness is the
heartbear of our communicy. ¥

22



IR Y AVAG News

Rancho La Paz MHP

Rancho La Paz AVAG Meetings Foster
Community and Connection

The Rancho La Paz AVAG meeting in July was filled with camarade-
rie, good food, and valuable resources. We enjoyed a delicious spread
of chicken, a varicty of delicious salads, and, of course, desseris. We
were thrilled to welcome several new vetcrans te our group, and a
fow AVAG T-shirts and a flag were handed out. Janct Brown shared
updates with the group, while our guest speaker from NAMI Orange
County offered information on mental health resources and compan-
ionship support for seniors. This program, 2 federally granted 501(c)
(3), is dedicated to improving mental health and senior carc.

We also took a moment to bonor the memory of Rosemary, a cher-
ished AVAG member who recently passed away. Pastor Janus from
Ekklesia. loday performed a Christian eribuce song in het honor, and
John Hodges uplifted us with his beautiful piano music.

August’s AVAG meeting had a strong rurnout and a number of guest
speakers. Representatives from Navy Federal Credit Union joined us,
along with Nurse Denise from the VA branch in Placentia, who pro-
vided valuable health information. Janet Brown shared community
updates, keeping everyone informed about upcoming events. Lunch

featured pizza, with additional fruic and salad brought by volunceers
from Ekklesia. Today church. Commander Pepper assisted with the
setup and provided drinks, helping ensure the event was smoeth and
enjoyable for all who atiended.

The September AVAG mccting saw another excellent turnout, with
notable guest speakers James Barrett from the U.S. Department of
Veterans Affairs and Karen Rossi from the Senior Protection Program
at the Council on Aging. They offered vital information on veterans’
claims, as well as tips on avoiding fraud and scams—a particularly
important topic for our community. Lunch was scrved, and, once
again, our veteran John Hodges graced us with his piano playing.

Thank you to everyone who attended and contributed to making these

gatherings special each month. ¥

‘Westmount of Cypress
Westmount Bible Study Group

" 'The Bible study group at Westmount of Cypress has
become a beloved gathermg for residents, with each ses-
sion drawmga full house. Qur group has becn steadily
growing, attracnng volunl:cers who come to support
and share in the fellowshlp In }unc we were thiilled to
seesuch a strong wurnout, and in July, we added a spe- '
il touch by bnngmg beanies for everyone‘ :

As of S__cptember, we've mo.ve_d irito Ope;r_ation Timothy

- Book 3, where oui'.disc'uss'ions have. deépened The res- -

iderits fook forward to each visit, nog only for the spii-

" irual growth it offers but also for the. chancc o pray

togethier and for each other. The Bible study has truly -

 becomea hlghllght of the week, fosrermg connections,
- faith, and fuitual support among evcryone mvolved ‘lf .

=
LH



AVAG News
In Memoriam

AVAG members several years ago, and they never missed a meeting or
event. He will be missed. ¥

Allen Braverman

US Navy Vereran Allen Braverman, who
served from [ecember 1958 co January
1964, passed away on July 29, 2024. His
funeral was held ar the Riverside National
Cemectery on August 31, 2024, with AVAG
Chaplain Doreen Matsumeto delivering a
touching culogy.

Allen was a long-time member of the AVAG
Community. Allen and his wife became

Frank Perez

Francisco Manuel Del Valle
Perez, known as Frank or Pancho
to those who knew him well,
passed away peacefully on August
26, 2024, at the age of 76. He was
a resident of Lomira, CA. A US
Army veteran, he proudly served
in the 82nd Airborne Division
for six years, earning the National
Defense Service Medal and

Parachute Badge.

He was buricd will military hon-
ors 4t Green Hills Memorial
Park in Rancho Palos Verdes on
September 18, 2624,

Frank will be remembered for his
love for his (amily and friends, his
incredible strength, both mental
and physical, his incxhaustible
work ethic, and for his love of the
Los Angeles Dodgers. ¥

AVAG N ews

Contnbutors .

Dorcen Matsummo
Douglas “Chief” Zimmer _
' Paul Buron '

o Graphic Design:
Debra Holm/Dinwiddie Holm Graphlcs

" For questions oradditional information,
o oontact us at our website: W, avagusa <om -

" Under the ieﬁi!; Of VAHP -
Vetaransnﬂordableﬂouslng oig
(888) 923-VETS (8387)



Balance Sheet
As of 10/31/2024

American Veterans Asst Group (VAG)

Assets
Cash in Bank

ENTERPRISE TRUST & BAMK 93,358.43
Total Cash in Bank: 93,358.83
Other Recsivables
PREPAID - INSURANCE 670,89
PREPAID - AUTO INSURANCE 3,021.58
Total Cther Receivables: 3,66247
Fixed Assets
2021 FORD VIN #7302 32,000.00
ACCUM DEPR - AUTOMOBILE -2,133.36
Total Fixed Assets: 20,866.64
Total Assets. 12691794
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
SOC SEC FAYABLE 504 .40
MEDICARE PAYARLE 117.96
FIT PAYABLE 113.48
FUTA PAYABLE 319
SIT PAYABLLE: 40.36
S PAYABLE 44,74
SUEPAYABLE 10.64
CA-LETT 0.53
SANTIAGO COMMUNITIES INC 29,939.91
Total Current Liakilities: 30,775.19
Total Liabilities: 30,775.19
Eguity
RETAINED EARNINGS 6,262.11
Retained Earnings-Current Yoar 849, 880.64
Total Equity: 96,142.75
Total Liabilities & Equity: 126,017.94
Page: 1

Run Date: 11/19/2024 9:59:27AM
/L Date: 1073172024



Income Statement
For The 4 Periods Ended 10/31/2024

American Veterans Asst Group {VAG)

Period to Date 9% of Revenueg Year to Jale % of Revenue
Revenue

DONATIONS 8,050.00 68,36 8 386.00 4.84
DONATIONS - PARKS 2,800.00 31.64 61,200.00 36.09
DONATIONS - AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIWVING 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 58.97
Total Revenue: 8#,850.00 100.0G0 169,586.00 100.00

Gross Profit: 8.850.00 100.00 169,586.00 100.00

Expenses

ADVERTISING & MARKETING 2.699.30 30.50 7.045.58 415
MEETINGSH.UNCHES 37244 4,21 1,003.02 0.59
GASTOLL ROADS 385.90 4.36 2,617.76 1.54
AUTO - REPAIRSAEASE 781.53 8.83 2,518.32 1.48
DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS .00 0.00 GG0.00 0.35
DEPRECIATION - AUTGMOBILE 533.36 6.03 533.36 0.31
INS - WORKERS COMP 11179 1.26 381.04 0,22
INS - CYBER 44 68 0.50 44.68 0.03
INS - AUTO 37770 427 1,510.80 .89
INTEREST - ALITO 76.10 0.86 23091 0.14
LEGAL .00 0.0 32.50 0.02
CFFICE EXPENSE 184.83 2.09 2.033.25 1.20
SALARIES - ADMIN 4 51845 5219 16,370.43 9.65
TAXES AND LICENSES .00 0.00 2.803.00 1.4B
PAYROLL TAXES 384.53 4.34 1,340.88 0.79
PHONE SERVICE 154.46 1.75 73510 0.43
CONSULTING 3,996.00 A5.15 5.496.00 3.24
VETERAN ASSISTANCEEVENTS 5,571.21 62.9% 8,162.23 4 .81
COMMUNITY QUTREACH 5.427.50 61.33 18.037.50 10.64
RENTAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 $,000.00 3.54
DOWN FAYIMENT ASSISTANCE 2.500.00 2825 2.500.00 1.47
Totai Expenses: 28219.78 318.87 79,705.36 47.00

Net income From QOperations: -i9,369.78 -218.87 34,880.64 53.00

Earnings Before Income Tax: -19,369.78 -28.87 89,880.64 53.00

Net Income (Loss): -19,369.78 -218.87 89,880.64 53.00

Run Date: 11/19/2024 9:58:31AM Page: 1

G/ Date: 10/231/2024



Agenda 8, Item 6
Mojave Project Update Report



NOISN ix_...__
3V - 1D3MO¥d ¥V10S “WVHOO¥d IONVISISSY 3IDNIT

®>Eo

4O mBSmm_ o@m:cmm




‘suondo sA0ge 410g JO UONRUIGUIOD),
ied oyl pue syuspIsal 8Y3 04 JSOD [EDU1D8|8 Y3 Buldnpal ‘plaly 1e[os & 10} PUR| 84l 85,
‘puewap bBuisnoy e Ag pauoddns se sadeds |jeuciippe 1no pling,

SaI>e (|, o3 JO oM ¥sog uolsuedxy yied

'SWSISAS JR|OS S YUM SIUSPISSI JOJ S| D1I08|3 Ul SUOIONPAL B10W J0 %06 Bundedxs aie opp,
7202 1990100 JO SB BAN0R USSQ anry SWaISAS Je|0s 8y 1ejos yum paddinbs useq aaey saWoYy | .
Palold SWOH 1e[0S

‘Aouspissl Jusuewllad
us)qe1sa o1 bunual sie Asyi sswoy syl aseydind oy siisep e passaidxs aney seabnjau jeusnag,
‘poi1dnado
%001 29 ||im>ed soeds g syl usyr pue GZozZ Ui pa1e|duwiod o ||IM SGeYS: BLIOY [y

Yoes z£'9G$ j0 1503 abeisae ue 1o pagqeyss uasq sary sawoy (7 wesboid Buiuies] YIopA,

D18 'spesu

[edipaw ‘eoueisisse Juswuwaaoh 1oy stusunuiodde Alessaseu o1 Lodsuely pue 83uR]SISSE POOY |BIU)

‘Buiwesn snjs gol 'suosss| ysyHug '‘Buisnoy jeruss yum palsisse Buiaq A[JusLind a1e $aljIWes 47,
rwelbold a3uels|ssy ssbnjoy

720z 1oquada(] - Aewwng aaelopy



